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Telephone :
!'ax

(856) 779=L?50
(856) 779-7488

MAPLE SHADE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Administration Building
{70 Frederick Avenue, Maple Shade, N.J. 08052-3299

Beth Norcia
Sup er int endent of S cho o I s

Diana Cawood
Bus ines s A dministr ator/ B o ar d S ecr et ary

,January 31, 2019

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Maple Shade Township Publ-ic Schoofs
Maple Shade, N. J. 08052

Dear Board Members:

It is with pleasure that we submit the Comprehensive Annua1 Financiaf Report
(CAFR) of the Maple Shade Township School- District for the fiscal year ended .Iune
30, 2018. This CAFR incfudes the District's Basic Financiaf Statement prepared in
accordance with Governmental- Accounting Standards Bqard Statement 34.
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including alf disclosures, rests with the District. To the best
of our knowledge and belj-ef, the data presented in this report is accurate in all
material respects and is reported in a manner designed to' present fairly the
financial position and results of operation of the District. AII discfosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's f,inancial
activities have been "incfuded.

The comprehensj-ve annuaf financiat report is presented in four sections:
introductory, financj-aJ-, statisticaf and single audit. The introductory section
incfudes this transmittal letter, the District I s organizational chart and a list of
principal officials. The financial section incfudes the general purpose financial
statenents and schedufes, as wel-l as the auditorrs report thereon. The statistical
section includes sefected financiat and demographic information, generally presented
on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annua.I single audit
in conformity with the provisions of the Title 2 U.S. Code of federal regulations,
cost principals, and audit requirements for federaf awards (uniform guidance): and
the State of New,Jersey Circul-ar OMB15-08. Information refated to this single audit'
including the auditorrs report on the internal control- structure and compliance with
appJ-icable Laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are incl-uded in
the single audit section of this report

1) REPORTTNG ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:
The Maple Shade Public Schoofs is an independent reporting entity within the
criteria adopted by the GASB as establ-ished by NCGA Statement No. 3. All
funds and account groups of the District are included in this report. The
Maple Shade Pubfic School-s constitute the District's reporting entity. The
District provides a futl- rangJe of educational services appropriate to grade
l-evel-s Pre-K through 12. These include aff educational programs aligned with
the New ,Jersey Core Content Standards for both regular education and special
needs students. The Maple Shade school district completed the 20L7-2018
fisca] year with an enrollment of 2,1-13 students based upon the average daily
enroffmeng (ADE). The following details the changes in the student
enrol-l-ment of the District over the l-ast 10 years.
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3)

4)

ECONOMIC COIIDITION At{D OUTLOOK:
The district received additional state funding for this 20L8-2019 school year
with the promise of getting additional aid for the next several years as part
of the SchooL Funding Reform Act. If this promise comes to fruition' we are

' loo,king'to enhance security measures and offer the town some tax relief' We

'r.are,also,looking for approval on a referendum that would repair and replace
,roofs 411d:4:i1'::candition units that have aged and are i-n disrepair. We look to
enhanee older spaces to be able to provide for better and up-to-date

r educational'spaces for students to thrive. An addition of 8 classrooms would
provide for enoughispace for Pre- K to be added at the Howard Yocum School.

MATIOR XNITIAIIVES:
This year's projects include:
o School district referendum
o Additi-onal g'eneral education preschool through the state's preschool
o Special education 4 year o1d program expanded to a fu1l day

grant

INTERNAI. ACCOUNTING CONTROLS :

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District
are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate
accounting data are compiled to aIlow for the preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable' but not
absolute, assufance that'these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
ass1rance.',reoogn.izes thati (1,) the cost of a control should not exceed the
benefits -Iikely to'be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits
requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a rbcipibnt of federal and state financial assistance' the district also is
responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure 1s in
place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to
those
programs. .' This internal control structure is also subject to periodic
evaluation b-y the district management.

As part of, the district's .single audit described earlier, tests are made to
deterinine th.e adequacy of the internal control structure, including that
portion
,rela.ted to ,federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to
:detefmi,ne that the district has complied with applicable laws and regulatio

BTIDGETARY CONTROI.S:
In addition,Eo:iinternal controls, the district maintains budgetary controls.
The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal
provisi-ons: embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters
of the municipatrity. Annua1 appropriated budgets are adopted for the general
fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length

: budgfet€.'a'reliapprovecl.:':for the: eapital improvements accounted for in the capital
proj€ct, funtli.. -The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is
reflected in the financial section.
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6)

8)

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase
commitments on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either
canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund balance in the
subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as
reservations of fund balance of ,June 30, 2018.

CASH UANAGEMENT:
The investment policy of the district is guided in large part by state statute
as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements. " The district has adopted a
cash management pIan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unlt
Deposit

Protection 'Act (GUDPA) . GUDPA was enacted in 1,9'70 to protect Governmental
Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New
,Jersey. The law required governmental units to deposit public funds only in
public depositories focated in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in
accordance with the Act.

RTSK IBI{AGEMENT:
The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to
general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive,/co1lision, hazard
and theft insurance on property and contents' and fidelity bonds,.

OIHER INFORMATION:
Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent
certified public accountants or registered municipal accounts. The accounting
firm of Inverso & Stewart, LLC, performs the annual statutory audit of the
Maple Shade Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set
forth in state statues, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements
of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, cost prirfciplgF, and audit
requirements for' federaf awards (uniform guidance): and State of ttew Jersey
Ci-rcular OMB15-08. The auditor's report on the general purpose financial
statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is in
the financial section of this report. The auditor's report related
specifically to the single audit is included in the single audit section of
this report.

ACKNOTNI,EDGEMENES:
We. ,uou:-a f ikel to 'express , our appreciation, to the members of the Maple Shade
Board for their'concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and
taxpayers of, the school district and thereby contributing their fuII support
to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. We further
extend our appreciation to the district personnel who on a day-to-day basis
help carry out financial transactions in a responsibl-e, efficient' and
dedicated manner.

e)

Beth Norcia
Superintendent of Schools

Diana Cawood
School Busi ss Administrator
Board Secretary
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INWRSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants
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Fax (8s6) 983-6674
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-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

IIIDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
ofthe Board of Education

Maple Shade School District
County of Burlington
Maple Shade, New Jersey

Report on the Finunclal Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-t1pe activities, each

major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Maple Shade School Distict, in the- Co-unty of
Burlington, State ofNew Jersey, as ofqpd for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial

statements, which collectively comprise the School Disfiict's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Managemmt's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these furancial statements in accordance with

accoilting principlis generally acceptea in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Au dlto r's Resp ons ib lltty

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my rydit I conducted my audit in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to

financial audits containedtnGwernment Aaditing Standards, issued by the Compfioller General of the United States; and

in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departnent of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounls and disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedurer irtg.tra depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statementi, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considerg intemal confiol relevant to the School Disfiict's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in

order to desip audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the School Disfiict's intemal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit

aiso includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting polioies used and the reasonableness ofsignificant accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements'

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.

o



Opinlons

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-t)?e activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Maple Shade School Disfiict, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2018,
and the respective shanges in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Requir e d Supp I enent ary Inform ati on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability and schedule of the School Disfiict's contributions, schedule of the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability associated with the School Disfiict and changes in the total OPEB liatility and related ratios as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements.
I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forrring opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Maple Shade School Disfiict's basic financial statements. The infroductory section, combining statements and related
major fund supporting statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis,
as required by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules offederal awards and state financial assistance, as required
by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost principles, and Audit
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and State of New
Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are also
presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and are not a required part ofthe basic financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and schedules of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic furancial statements and certain
additional procedlres, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic frnancial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and

schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The intoductory and statistical sections listed in the table ofcontents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditlng Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards,I have also issued my report dated January 31, 2}lg on my
consideration of the Maple Shade School District's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal confiol over furancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Maple Shade

School Distict's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC
Certifi ed Public Accountants

h{)"+
Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019

Robert P. Inverso
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS00 I 095
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(Es6) 983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mail : rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Membcr of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINAI\CIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTITER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPEIIDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Maple Shade School District
County of Burlington
Maple Shade, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America" the

standards applicable to financial statement audits contained in the Gwernment Auditing Standards, issued by the

Comptroller General of the United States, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,

Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type

activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund inforrration of the Maple Shade School District, in the

County of Burlingtbn, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the

financial statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my
report thereon dated January 31,2019.

Intemal Control Over Financtal Reportlng

In planning and perfrirming my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Maple Shade School Distict's intemal

conffol over financial reporting (internal contol) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Disffict's internal contol. Accordingly, I do not express an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Maple Shade School District's internal contol.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a contol does not allow management or

employees, in the normal course of performing their assiped functions, to prevent, or detect and correct miqstatements on

a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal contol, such that there is a

reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected

and corrected on a timely basis. A signi/icant de/iciency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit aftention by those charged with
govemance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was

not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal contol that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.

Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identifr any deficiencies in internal confiol that I consider to be

material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

12



K-1
Compllance and Other Mafrers

As part bf obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Maple Shade School District's financial statements are free

of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and

grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the deterrrination of furancial

statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my

audit and, accordingly, I do not express srrch an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance

or other matters that is required to be reported under Gwemment Auditing Standmds and audit requirements as

prescribed by the Offrce of School Finance, DeparUnent of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal contol and compliance and the results

of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Disfiict's internal contol or on

compliance. ihis report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and

audil requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and

federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, in considering the School District's internal confrol and

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC
Certifi ed Public Accountants

hp,4-
Robert P. lnverso
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS00 1095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019

13



Required Supplementary lnformation - Part I

Management's Discussion and Analysis



Maple Shade Township School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

As management of the Board of Education of Maple Shade Township, New Jersey (School Disnict), we
offer readers of the School District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the School
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal,
which can be found in the introductory section ofthis report.

Financial Highlights

The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $5,809,459 (net position).

Governmental activities have unrestricted net position deficit of $12,366,572. The accounting
ffeafinents in the governmental funds for compensated absences payable, net pension liability
and the last two state aid payments, and the state statute that prohibits school districts from
maintaining more than 2o/o of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance are primarily
responsible for this deficit balance.

The total net position of the School District increased $1,874,135 from the prior fiscal year-
end balance. The majority of the increase is athibutable to the results of operations in the
General Fund and decrease in long term liabilities.

Fund balance of the School District's govemmental firnds increased by $609,451
resulting in an ending fund balance of $4,233,280. The majority of this increase is due to the
results of operations in the general frnd.

Business-type activities have unrestricted net position of $622,291, which may be used to
meet the School District's ongoing obligations of the food service operations, school store and
school age child care program.

The School District's long-term obligations decreased by $5,729,368 which is the result of the
payment ofbonds, a new capital lease, and a decrease in compensated absences.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: l) District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. \

District-wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

I

T
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llte statenent of net position presents information about all of the School District's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School Distict is
improving or deteriorating.

T'he statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the School District
changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement ofactivities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
ex,penses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the disrict-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) and other functions that are intended
to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities). Governmental
activities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-type activities consolidate the Food Service Fund, School
Store and the School Age Child Care Program.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund /inancial statements are desigrred to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the School District are divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds and /iduciary funds.

Gwernmentalfunds accotmt for essentially the same information reported in the govemmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements, the
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the govemmental activities report information using the same functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, a reconciliation
is provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements
with the long-term needs.

The School District maintains four individual governmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital Projects Fund, and the Debt Service Fund. They are presented
separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for bach of these funds to
demonsfate compliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-type activities presented in the
district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one type of proprietary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's three enterprise frrnds (Food Service Fund, School Store and School Age Child Care
Prognm) are listed individually and are considered to be major funds.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit ofparties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial statements because the resources of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jersey Department of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, investments,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-term operations of the School District. The majority of the current assets are tle
results ofthe til( levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled,
Capital Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, uneamed revenues,.
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently
available resources, current assets or new resource's that become available during fiscal year 2018. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 2018.

The liabilities of the primary government activities exceeded assets by 55,094,472 with an unresticted
deficit balance of $12,366,572. The net position of the primary government does not include internal
balances.

A net investrnent of 513,134,252 in lan4 improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles provides
services to the School District's 2,163 public school students. Net position of $980,909 has been restricted
to provide resources for future capital expansion and renovation projects. Also, $704,643 has been has been
resfricted for maintenance reserve while $2,641 ,240has been restricted for budget appropriation.

As mentioned earlier, deficit unresficted net position is primarily due to the accounting treatment for
compensated absences payable and the last rwo state aid payments, and state statutes that prohibit school
disficts from maintaining more than2o/o of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance.
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Maple Shade Township School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As of Jlne 30,2018 and 2017

Govemmental Activities

2018 20t7

Business-Type Activities

2018 2017

District-Wide

20r8 20t7

Assets:

Cunent assets

Capital assets

$ 43nJ6t $ 3,781,300

27,272,536

670,747

92,696

598,190

63,151

$ $ $ s,062,908

26.454.958

4,379,490

27.347.830

$

Total asssts 30,754,423 3 I.053.836 763,443 661.341 3 1.5 17.866 31,727,320

Defened Outflows of
Resources

Liabilities:

Cunent Liabilities

Noncunent Liabilities

3.320.6s3

2,4t4,625

24,145,930

t,920,655

29.896.060

2438,690

24,170,321

1,935,140

29,9t9.378

4.1 03.366 3,320,653 4-t03,366

24,065

24,39t

t4,48s

23,3t8

Total liabilities 26,560,555 3 1,816,715 25.609.011 3 1.854.5 I 848,456 37,803

Defened Inflows of
Resources

Net position

Net position consists of:

Invested in capital

Assets

Resticted net position

Unrpstricted net position

Net position

2420.049 28,70t 2.420.049

$ 5,094,472 $ 3,311,786 $ 714,987 $ 623.538 $ 5.809.459 s

$ 13,t34,252

4,326,792

28.701

$ t2,su,5s6

3,702,989

02.91s.759)

$ 92,696 $ 63,151 s t3,226,948

4,326,792

(lt.744.281\

s 12,s87,707

3,702,989

(12.355.372\622.29t , 550,387

$ 623,538 $ 5,809,459 S 3,935,324s 5-094.472 _$__1i.1!t!{_ _!_-___z!1€!L
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Maple Shade Township School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As ofand for the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2018 and 2017

Govemmental Activities District-Wide

20r 8 2017

Business-Type Activities

2018 2017 2018 20t7

Revenues:

Program Revenues

Chargrcs for services

Operating grants and

Confibutions

Capital grants and

Contributions

General Revenues:

Property Taxes

Unresticted State Aid

Tuition

Other Revenues

$ 18,979,620 $ s,687,283

$ 779,657 S 7s8,323 $ 779,657 $ 758,323

656,485 646Ass 19,636,105 6,333,738

26,578,04t

9,68s476

126,969

20s,952

2s,968,s71

8,989,948

186,537

226,681 4.t36

26,578,041

9,685,476

t26,969

210.088

25,968,57t

8,989,948

186,537

232.6745.993

55.576.058 41,059,020 t440,278 t,410,77t s7,0t6,336 42,469,791Total Revenues

Expenses:

Govemmental Activities:

Insfruction

Tuition

Related Services

Adminisfative

Services

Operations and

Maintenance

Transportation

Cenhal Services

Employee benefits

Interest on long-term

Debt

Other

Business-Type Activities :

Food Service Operations

School Store

SACC Program

Total Expenses

Increase in net position

Before fansfers

Transfers

Changes in net position

Net position, July l,
Net position, June 30,

16,275,591

1,698,460

4,435,872

2,085,355

2,869,972

1,020,179

572,057

24,349,378

439,482

47,026

-

53.793.372

1,782,686

17,350,648

1,3 12,550

4,036,584

2,010,788

3,495,626

997,t02

557,tt7

n,765,tt4

460,596

34,744

t6,275,sgt

r,698,460

4,435,872

2,085,355

2,869,972

t,020,t79

572,057

24,349,378

439,482

47,026

t7,3s0,648

1,3 12,s50

4,036,s84

2,010,788

319s,626

997,t02

557,n7

rr,765,t14

460,596

34,744

1,081,050

8,526

281.732

1,01 1,125

9,943

327.761

r,081,050

8,526

281.732

1,01 1,125

9,943

327.761

42.020.869 1.348.829 1.308 5 43.392.177

(96t,849) 91,449 39,463 1,874,135 en386)

t,782,686

3.31 1.786

(961,849)

4.273.635

9t,449

623.538

39;463

584,075

1,874,t35

3.93s.324

(922,386)

4"8s7.710

s 5,094,472 $ 3,311,786 $ 714,987 $ 623,538 $ 5,809,459 $ 3,935,324
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Governmental Activities

Governmental activities increased the net position of the School District by $1,782,686
during the current fiscal year. Key elements of the decrease in net position for governmental activities are
as follows:

Serial bonds decreased by $1,577,198. 
!

Results of operations in the Govemmental Funds increased $609,451.

Depreciation expense of $940,516.

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position slightly. Key elements of the increase
in net position for business-type activities are as follows:

. The School Store had a net losses of $3,319, while Food Service and School Age Child
Care had a net gain of$43,879 and 50,889, respectively.

Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Gwernmental Funds - The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School Disfrict's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
meutsure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of $4,233,280, an increase of $609,451 in comparison with the prior year. The
majority of the increase is attributable to the results of operations in the general fund.

The unassigned fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year includes a deficit
unassigned fund balance for the General Fund of $93,512. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to
indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed l) as resticted cash
reserved for future capital outlay expendihres of$980,909, 2) $1,378,535 appropriated as a revenue source
in the subsequent year's budget, 3) $704,643 reserved for maintenance,4) $1,262,705 reserved for excess
surplus.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

At the end ofthe current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) ofthe general fund was
8723,317 while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $5,050,109. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund
balance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the
General Fund including other financing uses amounted to $39,061,825. Unreserved fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 1.85% of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents
12.93% ofthat same amount.

I
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Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investrnent in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
June 30,2018, totaled 526,454,958 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets

includes land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles. The total decrease in the District's
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $880,729, or a3.22Yo decrease. The decrease is

due to depreciation less any additions.

Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)
June 30' 2018 and 2017

Govemmental Activities

2018 2017

Business-Type Activities

2018 2017

District-Wide

2018 2017

Land

Buildings and Building

Improvements

Equipment

Total

$ 4t2,248 $ 412,248 s 412,248 $ 412,U8

25,701,966

248,048

26;516,9@

343.379

25,70t,966

340.744

26,st6,909

406,530s 92,696 $ 63,151

$ 26-362-262 $ 27,272,536 s 92,696 $ 63.151 $ 26.454.9s8 $

Additional information on the School Disfict's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic

financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt -During the fiscal year ended June 30,2018, the School District had $12,930,000

in serial bonds payable,$245,313 in capital leases, and $758,791 in compensated absences.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the

current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $55,092,086. The available arnount as of June 30, 2018 is

$42,162,086.

Additional information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic

financial statements (Note 7) of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School Disfiict's budget

for the 2018-2019 fiscal year.

For the 2018-19 fiscal year the School District will be receiving no increase in state aid. The local

ta"r levy in the General Fund increased $495,978 over the previous year, resulting in a 2.00 percent

increase. Salaries continue to increase contractually; however, the District has managed to conffol

costs. The 2018-19 General Fund Budget is $1,327,537 more than the previous yeax or a
3.70o/o increase. The tax rate for 2018 increased to $2.092 from $2.076 in20l7.

a
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For the Future

The Maple Shade Township School District is in good financial condition presently. However, a major
concern is the reliance on local property taxes as state aid has remained stagnant. Maple Shade is primarily
a residential community with few large ratables; thus the burden is focused on homeowners to share the tax
burden.

In conclusion, the Maple Shade Township School District has committed itself to financial excellence for
many ye'ars. In addition, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting and internal
financial controls are well regarded. The School Distict plans to continue its sound fiscal management to
meet the challenges of the future.

Requests for Information

This furancial report is designed to provide a general overyiew of the School Disfrict's finances for all
those with an interest in the School District. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Maple Shade Township
School District Business Administrator, 170 Frederick Avenue, Maple Shade, New Jersey, 08052.
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A-l
MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities Total

ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net
lnventory
lnternalbalance
Restricted Assets:

Capital Reserve Account
CapitalAssets, Net (Note 5)

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURGES:
Deferred outflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURGES:

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable

Related to pension
Other

Payable to state government
Other liabilities
Unearned revenue
Accrued lnterest
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Deferred lnflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURGES:

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

CapitalProjects
Other purposes

Unrestricted

Total net position

$ 3,221,172
707,096

50,387

413,506
26,362,262

612,362
75,308
33,464

(50,387)

92,696

$ 3,83s,534
782,404

33,464

$

30,754,423 763,443

413,506
26,454,958,

31,517,866

3,320,653

34,075,076

484,960
123,195
31,065
4,621

105,232

763,443 34,838,519

2,001

22,064

24.391

484,960
125,196
31,065

4,621
22,064

105,232

1,665,552
24,145,930

1,665,552
24,170,321

26,560 ,555 48,456 26,609,011

.049 2,+20,04s

2928,980,604 48,456

13,134,252 92,696 13,226,948

980,909
3,345,883

(11,744,281)

980,909
3,345,883

(12,366,572\ 622,291

$ 5,094,472 $ 714,987 $ 5,809,459

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Functions/Programs

Govemmental activities:
lnstruction:

Regular
Special Education
Other instruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruc{ion related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central services
Plant operations and maintenan@
Pupil transportation
Employee benefits

lnterest on long-term debt
Unallocated depreciation and amortization

Totat governmental activities

Business-type activities:
School Store
School Age Child Care
Food Service Program
Total business-type aclivities

Total primary govemment

Expenses
Charyes for

Services

$ 9,967,993
5,340,161

967,437

1,698,460
4,435,872

572,718
1,512,637

572,057
2,869,972
'1,o20,179

24,349,378
439,482
47,026

53,793,372

9,943
327,761

1,011,125 397,695
't,348,829 779,657

MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Stabment of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Program Revenues
Operating

Grants and
Gontributions

$ 468,766
58r',782

188,147

17,737,925

18.979.620

6,623
375,339

$

Govemmental
Activities

$ (9,49s,227)
(4,7ss,379)

(967,437)

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Business-type
Activities

(3,320)
47,578
43.055
47313

4,136

4,136
91,449

623,538

_0__zl4,9gz_

k2

Total

$ (9,499,227)
(4,755,379)

(967,437)

N
O)

(1,698,460)
(4,247,725)

(572,718)
(1,512,637)

(572,057)
(2,869,972',t
(1,O2O,179)
(6,611,4s3)

(439,4821
G7.O2til

(1,698,460)
(4,247,725',)

(572,718)
('t,512,637)

(572,057',t
(2,869,972)
(1,020t179)
(6,611,453)

(439,482\

(34.413.752\

24,798,897

1,779,144
9,685,476

126,969
205,952

36,596,438
1,782,686

3,311,786
$ 5,094,472

656 485
656.485

(3,320)
47,578
43,055
87,313

24,798,897

1,779,144
9,685,476

126,969
210,088

36,600,574
1,874,135

3,935,324

_$ 5,80e,1!9_

$55.142.20!l _$rftfgz_ s 19 636 105

General revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service

Fedeml and State aid not restricted
Tuition revenue
Miscellaneous lncome
Transbrs

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position-beginning
Net Position-ending

s 64.813.752) $ 87.313 S (34.726.439)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements arc an integral part of this statement
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2018

Special
Revenue

FundASSETS

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
lnterfund receivable
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Totial assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
lntergovernmental payable:
State

lnterfund payables
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Regerve for excegs surplug
Reserve for excess surplus designated
for subsequent years expenditures

Capital reserve
Maintenance reserve

Assigned to:
Year-end encumbrances
Designated for subsequent yeafs

expenditures
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

General
Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

F-'t

Total
Governmential

Funds

$ 3,221,172
345,008
279,945
413,506

359,969
8,134

$ $ $ $ 3,221,172
704,977
288,079
413,506

s 4,627,734$ 4,259,631 $ 368,103 $ $

13,596 1 09,599

31,065
227,439

368,103

8,134
4.62',1

1 23,1 95

31,065
235,573

4,621

26,351 394,454

1,282,705

1,248,215
980,909
704,643

3,535
128,785

(93.512)

1,282,705

1,246,2',t5
980,909
704,643

3,535
128,785

(93,51 2)

4,233,280

26362242

(105,2s2)

(484,e60)

(1o,s24,07n

(13.980,80'l)

$ 4,259,63'l $ 368,103

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the stiatement of net position
(A-l) are difierent because:

Capital asseb used in governmential activities are not financial ]esouroes
and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the as8ets is
$45,7?7,993 and the accumulated depreciation is $1 9,365,731 .

Accrued interest on debt is not due and payable in the cunent period

and therefore is not reported as a liability in the funds.

Accounts payable related to the April 1, 2019 required PERS
contributign that is not to be liquidated with cunent financial
resources.

The Districfs proportionate share of net pension assets and liabilities
as well as pension-related defened oufiows and defened inflourc of
resources are recognized in the government-wide statements and include:

Deferred Outflofls ofregources from Pensions 3,320,653
Net Pension Liability (1'1,824,681)

Defered lnflours of resources from Pensions (2,420,0491

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable

in the current period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the
funds.

o58,7e1)
(245,313)

n2.s82.697\

Net position of governmental ac{ivities

The accompanying Notes to Flnanclal Statements are an lntegral part of this $tatement

4.233.280

Compensated Absences
Capital Leases
General Obligation Bonds

$

28
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B-2
MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Govemmental Funds

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projeets

Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds
REVENUE$:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tuition charges
Transportation fees
Miscellaneous

Total revenues-local sources

State sources
Federal souroes

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Curent expense:

Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other instruction
Support services and undistributed costs:

Tuition
Student & instruction related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated employee benefi ts

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal
lnterest and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds of Capital Lease

Total other financing sources (uses)

39,508,1 39 1,343,085

$ 24,798,897
't26,969

86,153
1 19,799

$ $ $ 't,779,144

1,779,144

213,500

$ 26,578,041
126,969

86,1 53
1 19,799

25,131 ,81 I
14,300,793

75,528
108,435

1,234,650

26,910,962

14,622,728
1 ,3't 0,178

I 42,843,868

9,787,968
4,755,379

s67,437

1,698,460
4,247,725

478,666
't,512,637

572,057
2,548,236
1,020,179

11,119,073
354,008

468,766
584,782

't88,147

101,390

1,540,000
452,644

10,256,734
5,340,161

967,437

1,698,460
4,435,872

478,666
1,512,637

572,057
2,548,236
1,020,179

1't,220,463
354,008

1,540,000
452,644

39,061,825 1,343,085 1,992,644 42,397.554

446,314446,314

1 63,1 37
163,137

63.137
163,137

609,451
3,623,829

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances, July 1

Fund balances, June 30

609,451
3,623,829

$ 4,233,280 $ $ $

The accompanying Notes to Financlal Statements are an integral part of this statement.

s ,280
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliatlon of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Ghanges ln Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201g

Total net change in fund balances - governmentalfunds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures.
However, on the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the cunent fiscal year.

Depreciation expense
Capitaloutlay

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

The issuance of a capital lease increases long-term liabilities, however has
no effec{ on fund balance.

ln the statement of aciivities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of when
due. ln the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is
an addition to the reconciliation.

Net differences between pension system contributions recogniied in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances anO tne statement of activities.

ln the stratement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the
year. ln the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items
are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the
eamed amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in
the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount
the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in net position of governmental activities

$ (940,516)
30.242

B€

$ 609,451

(91O,274)

1,577,198

105,909

(163,137)

13,162

(3e6,725)

.102

$ 1,782,686

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

30



B"f

MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statoment of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2018

Buslness-type Actlvities
School
Store

School Age
Child Care

Food Service
Program Total

ASSETS:

Cuffent Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
lnterfund Receivables
lnventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Equipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Compensated Absences Payable
Unearned Revenue
Other liabilities
lnterfund Payable

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net lnvestment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$ 60$ 314,060
32,853

298,242
42,455

938
28,464

612,362
75,308

938
33,464

$ $

5,000

5,060 346,913 370,099 722,072

476,323
(383,627)

476,323
(383,627)

92,696 92,696

$ 5,060 $ 346,913 $ 462,795 $ 814,768

$ 89$ $ $1,912
7,130

11,741
17,261
10,323

50,387

2,001
24,391
22,064

51,325938

89 21 721 77,971 99,781

4,971 325,192
92,696

292,128
92,696

622,291

$ 4,971 $ 325,192 $ 384,824 $ 714,987

The accompanying Notes to Flnancial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenuos, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Business-type Activities
Enterprlse Funds

School
Store

School Age
Child Care

Food Service
Program Total

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs
Daily sales-non-reimbursable programs
Special functions
Program fees
Book store sales
Refund of Prior Year Expense

Total operating revenue

Operating expensesl
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management fee
Repairs and maintenance of equipment
Cost of sales-Reimbursable
Cost of sales-Nonreimbursable
Purchased property services
Other costs

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating rcvenues (expenses):
State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sour@s:

National school lunch program
Nati0nal school breakfast program
U.S.D.A. commodities

Local sources:
lnterest revenue
Miscellaneous

Total nonoperating revenues

Net income (loss) before contributions and transfers

Operating Transfer Out

Change in net position
Total net position - beginning

Total net position - ending

6,623 375,339

228,818
23,583
18,474

9,943 11,824

$

6,623

9,943

(3,320)

$ 224,787
130,z',t4
24,159

$ 224,787
130,2't4
24,159

375,339
6,623

18,535

$

375,339

18,535

397,695 779,657

415,448
123,678
23,462
16,279

16,817
243,663
167,336

4,442

644,264
147,261
41,936
16,279

16,817
265,430
167,336

49,50445,062

327,761

47,578

1,011j25

(613,430) (569,172)

9,964

420,863
138,802
86,856

9,964

420,863
138,802
86,856

1,203
2,933

582
242

(3,31s)

620
2,691

, 3,311

50,889

657.309 660,621

43,879 91,449

(3,31e)
8,290

_$___lfzl

50,889
274,303

43,879
340,945

91,449
623,538

$ 325,192 $ 384,824 $ 714,987

The accompanying Notes to Flnancial Statemonts are an lntegral part of this statement.
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

B usi ness-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

B-6

Total

$ 810,569
(786,4e0)
(s73,485)
(549,406)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers

Net cash used for operating activities

Gash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Miscellaneous
State and Federal sources

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash flours from capital activities:
Purchases of fixed assets

Cash flows from investing activities:
lnterest and dividends

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Balances - beginning of year

Balances - end of year

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided
(used) by operating ac{ivities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation
Federal commodities
(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable
(lncrease) decrease in interfund receivable
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
lncrease (decrease) in unearned revenue
lncrease (decrease) in interfund payable, net
lncrease (decrease) in compensated absences payable

lncrease (decrease) in accounts payable
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

_$____99_ $

(34,0721

646,434

_$_91?J9?_

$ (3,320) $ 47,578 $ (613,430) $ (56e,172)

School
Store

$ 6,837

(7,623)
(786)

School Age
Child Care

$ 373,290
(256,945)

(75,096)
41,249

Food Service
Program

$ 430,442
(529,545)
(490.766)
(589,869)

2,691

-@

242
557,022
557.264

(45,824)
(45,824)

2,933
557,422
559,955

(45,824)
(45,824)

620

44,560

269,500

_q_314,999_

582-58P

(77,847)

376,089

16,279
86,856

5,287
45

(11,291)
1,475

(76,2e3)
1,203

23,561

$

't,203
1,203

16,279
86,856
(4,545)

45
(8,76e)
9,258

(80,752)
1,073

32'l
19,766

_$1919,199t

620

(785)

845

2,522

12
2,534

_$.____9861

(e,832)

7,783
(4,45e)

(130)
309--@

_9.___41_24e

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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B-7
MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30,2018

Private
Purpose

Trust Fund

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust Fund

Agency
Fund

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
lnterfund payable
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

NET POSITION:
Held in trust for unemployment

claims and other purposes

$ 24,781 $ 226,498 $ 187,769

24,781 226,498 187 769

$ 7,447 $
1,077
2,119

184,573

7,447 $ 187,769

$

$ 24,781 $ 219,051

The accompanying Notes to Financial $tatements are an inGgral part of this statement,
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Private Purpose
Trust Fund
Scholarship

Fund

B-8

Unemployment
Compensation
lnsurance Trust

Fund
ADDITIONS:

Contributions:
Contributions
Miscellaneous

Total Contributions

lnvestment earnings:
lnterest
Net investment earnings

Totaladditions

DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims
Scholarships awarded

Totaldeductions

Change in net position

Net position - beginning of the year

Net position - end of the year

$ 26,775 $ 36,945

26,775 36,945

102 402
102 402

26,877 37,347

50,605
20,699
20,699

6,178

18.603

50,605

(13,258)

232,309

$ 24,781 $ 219,051

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Maple Shade School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Township of Maple Shade School District ("School Districf') is a Tlpe II district located in the

County of Burlington, State of New Jersey. As a Type II district the School District functions independent$ tbrough a

Board of Education. The Board of Education is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms are

staggered so that three member's terms expire each year. The purpose ofthe School Disfiict is to provide educational services
for resident students in grades K through 12. The School Distict has an approximate enrolknent at June 30, 2018 of 2,173
students.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School Distict's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility includes

financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, desigration of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School distict
over which the Board exercises operating confiol.

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity andGASB Statement No. 39, Determining

Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary government

axe potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A primary government

is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for legally separate

organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. h addition, GASB Statement No'

61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability criteria for inclusion as

component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's management determines that it
would be misleading to exclude them. GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirementsfor Certain Component Units - an

Amendment of GISS Statement No. 14 anends the blending requirements for the financial statement presentation of
component units of all state and local governments. The additional criteria requires blending of a component unit

incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary govenment is the sole corporate 
-membe1. 

There were no

additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the

School District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School Distict have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting

Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial

reporting principles. The more sigrificant ofthe School District's accoupting policies are described below.

The School District's basic furancial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of net position

and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial infonnation.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display infonnation

about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,

except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School Distict that are

governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net p_osition presents the

frnancial condition of the govemmental and business-type activities of the School Distict at fiscal year-end. The

statement of activities preJents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or

function of the School District's governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School Disfict-
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, prograrn or deparfinent and, therefore, clearly

identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses.to functions

in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered

by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
panicular progfam and inte*est earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular program. Revenues,

which are not classified as prograrn revenues, are presented as general revenues ofthe School Disfiict, with certain

limited exceptions.
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Maple Shade School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGIYIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Government-wide Statements (Continued) -The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies
the extent to which each business segment or govemmental function is self-financing or draws from the general

revenues of the School District.

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School Disfiict functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstate legal

compliance. Fund financial statements are desigred to present financial information ofthe School Distict at this more

detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds. Each major
fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School Disfiict uses funds to
maintain its financial ..roidr during the fiscal year. A fund is defined ai a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduci4ry.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed.

Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances ofcurrent financial resources. Expendable assets are

assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Cunent liabilities
are assigned to the ftnd from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities is

reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fimd of the School Disfiict and is used to account for all
financial resources except thbse required to be accounted for in another firnd. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund'

As required by the New Jersey State Deparhnent of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay in
this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pert{n to governmental

entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly furance capital outlays for longJived improvements

as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district ta:<es and

appropriated fund balance. E*p"nditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for

land, ixisting buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings

and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds ofspecific revenues

sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report financial resources that are restricted,

committe4 or assigrred to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities

and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The financial resources are derived from New

Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are specifically authorized by

the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,

committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School Disfiict's ongoing activities, which are similar to

those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner

similar to private business enierprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses, including

depreciation) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be finanged or recovered primarily

thrbugh user charges; or, where the School Distict has decided that periodic determination ofrevenues eantecl, expenses

incunid, and/or net income is appropqiate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability,

or other purposes.
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Maple Shade School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

The School District's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School Distict.

School Age Child Care Fund - This frrnd accounts for the financial activrty related to providing day care services
for School District students before and after school and during thc summer.

School Store - This fund accounts for all the revenues and expenses ofthe school store.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether curent or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets.

Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into investment in capital assets, net of related debt, and unrestricted,

if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net

position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations'

Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated

useful lives using the staight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment
Light Trucks and Vehicles
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles

12 Years
4 Years
6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund category

is split inio trro classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the School
piJtrict in a fustee capacrty or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other govemments, and/or other funds (i.e.

payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of
ieiults of operations. The School District has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust fund, a private

purpose scholarship, a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic

resources measurement focus, All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included

on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources

measurement f,ocus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the

balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e' revenues

and other furancing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This

approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide furancial statements are

prepared. Governmental fund furancial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better

iaentig, the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for govemmental fund. Like the

gov€rnment-wide statements, all proprietary fund tpes are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement

iocus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement of net position.

The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses) innet position.

The statement of cash flows provides information about how the School Disfiict finances and meets the cash flow needs of
its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.
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1. ST MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Accountins

Basis of accounting detennines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial

statements. Government-wide financial statements are piepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds

use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of accounting.

Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of
unearned revenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange fansactions, in which each

party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a

inoOifteO accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available'

"Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be detenfrined and "available" means that the resources will be

collected within the current fiscal year or axe expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities

of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days after fiscal

year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School Distict receives value without directly giving equal value in return,

include Ad Valorem (properly) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Properly) Taxes are susceptible

to accrual, as under Niw iersey State S-tatute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire

approved tax levy ar t.urnur (accrued) at thi start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.

ftre Sctroot Oisnict is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is

considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of resfiicted formula aids recorded in the special_revenue

fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recogrized in the fiscal year in whigh all eligibility requirements

havebeen satisfied. 
-Eligibility 

requiremenJs include timing requirements, which speciff the fiscal year when the resources

are required to be used 6r the:fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the School Distict
must provide local resources to be uied for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are

provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sowces are considered to be both measurable and available at

fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, fees, and rentals.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of acco*tirg, expenses are fecognized at the time they are incuned. The

fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal yearis reported in the operating statement as an expense. Unused

donated commodities are reported as unea-ed revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting.is on

decreases in net furancial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recogrized in the

u.ro*tiog period in which the related nrnA mUiUty is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation

and amortization" are not recopized in governmental funds.

Budgets/Budgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year forlhe-general,

rpwfu,.n"nir, *d arut service tunds. ftibudgets are rybmjtte{Jo the :9unly office for their approval. Budgets are

prepared using the modified accrual basis of accountiog. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item

acc'ounts withln each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant

to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23A-16.2(D1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School

Board resolutiol at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with N.J,A.C.6A:23A'13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting sy_sl9m is employed as a management control device during the fiscal year'

For governient;l fun-ds there are no substanti-al differences-between the budgerary basis of accounting and accounting

princ-iptes generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception ofthe legally mandated revenue recogtition

bf tftj or,Jor moie luni state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund. Encumbrance

accounting is also employed as an e*tension of formal o;udgetaiy integratioo in tftt govemmental fund types. Unencumbered

appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

Maple Shade School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018
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Maple Shade School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. 
'SUMMARY 

OF SIGNIFICAi\T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recoglizes the related revenues,

whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit I-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures from
the budgetary basis of accounting as preselted in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special revenpe

fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues, expenditures

and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds. Note that the School Disfiict does not report encumbrances outstanding

at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified accrual basis with the

exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, confiacts and other comrnitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances aJe a component offund balance

at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities butrather commitments related to unperformed contacts

for goods and services, Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which have not

beei previously resficted, committed, e1 sssigned, should be included within committed or assigred fund balance, as

appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District has received advances of grant

awards, and all eligibility and time requirements satisfied are reflected on the balance sheet as uneamed grant revenue at

fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An enfty will be made at the beginning of the

next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of
the current fiscal year end

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds, cash

in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at

cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the

proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when

purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school disticts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they may invest in.

N.J.S.A. l8A'20-37 provides a list of permissible investnents that may be purchased by New Jersey school disfricts.

N.J.S.A. l7:94letseq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of govemmental units. The statute requires

that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with

the Govirnmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPAj, a multiple financial institution collateral pool, which was enacted

in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institutign in Nery Jersey. Public

depositories include State or federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in

ttre State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, haying

a market value at leastlequal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to s_ecure 
_the 

deposits of
Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public

depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School Distict based on estimated costs. The charges are

subject to adjustrnent when the final costs are determined'

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30,2017 and2016 were based on rates established by the

receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.
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1. SIJMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIYT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in governmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed,
and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as

expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
tlpes represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2018.

In the governmental fund types, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is

required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a

separate section for deferred outflows ofresources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows ofresources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recopized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, defened inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position

that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recogrized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent amounts that are

owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in the School District and that are due

within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-qpe columns of the statement of net

position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as

internal balances.

Capital Assetq - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds.

These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the governmental

activities column of the govemment-wide slatement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial statements.

Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the government-

wide statement of and the proprietary fund statement of net position.

All capital assets are capitaluedat cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the

fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as ofthe date received. The School District maintains

a capitalization threshold of $2,000. The School Disfiict does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized;

the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an assetrs life are

not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over

the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.
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Capital Assets (Continued) - Depreciation is computed using the straightJine method over the following useful lives:

Description

@vernmental
Activities

Estimated Llves

Business-Type
Activities

Estimated Lives

Land and lmprorrements
Buildings and lm provem ents
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

10-20 years
10-50 years
5-20 years
5-1 0 years

N/A
N/A

121pars
4-6 years

Unearned Revenue - Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recogrrition criteria have been

satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School Disfiict is eligible to realize the

revenue.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,

sick liave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rgndered, and

that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the contol of the School District and its employees, is accrued as

the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on

a specific ivent that is ouiside the confol of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which

suCh services ale rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be

paiA-witfr expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is

recorded as a fund liability.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obtigations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported

on the government-wide furanlial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long'term obligations payable from

proprielary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and

accrued tiaUitities that, once incune{ are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources are reported as

obligations of the funds. However, cliims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefits and

coniactually required pension confiibutions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund

financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable available financial

resources. Bonds are recogrized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Bond Discount and Borrd premium - Bond discount and bond premium arising from the issuance of the general obligation

bonds are recorded as liabilities. They are amortized in a systematic and rational manner over the duration of the related

debt as a comporent of interest .*prnri. Bond discount and bond premium are presented as an adjustnent ofthe face amount

ofthe bonds.

Net position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,

and the summation of liabilities and defened inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three

components:

Net fnvestment in Capital Assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of bonowings used for the acquisition, construction, or irnprovement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as resfiicted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling

legislation adoptedby the School District or through extemal resfiictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or regulations

of other governments.
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l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Unrestricted = Net position is reported as unresticted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of net
position.

It is the School District's policy to apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
resfricted and uffestricted net position is available.

Fund Balance - The School Distict reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the
extent to which the School District is bound to honor consfiaints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds
can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies for deternrining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are

either not in spendable form or are legally or confiactually required to be maintained intact. The "not in spendable
form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid arnounts.

The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2018.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes, Such

restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contibutors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant

to consfiaints imposed by fonnal actipn of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless

the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the

commitrnent.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constained by the School District's intent tobe
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of Education

or by the Business Administator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assip amounts to be

used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund

balance that has not been assigred to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigted fund balance

amount. In other govenrmental funds, if expenditures incuned for specific purposes exceed the amounts resfricted,

committed, or assigred to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incuned for purposes for which both resfiicted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is the

School Distict's policy to spend resfiicted fund balancos frst. Likewise, when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for
which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the School District to
spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigred, then unassiped.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those reveirues that are generated directly

from the primary activrty of the proprietary funds. For the School District, these revenues are sales for the food service

program, program fees for the community education and recreation fund, and fees for the shared services fund. Non-
bpeiating ieu"ou"s principally consist ofinterest income earned on various interest bearing accounts and federal and state

subsidy reimbursements for the food service program.

Operating expenses are-necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activrty of the fund.

There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions between funds are recorded by all funds affected

by such transactions in the period in which the tansaction is executed.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conforrrity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the arnounts reported in the furancial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement 83, Certqin Asset
Retirement Obligations, This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations
(AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. The requirements

of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the

impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Disfrict's financial statements.

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement 84, Fiduciary Activities. Theobjective of this Statement is to improve guidance

regarding the identification offiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those activities
should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identifring fiduciary activities of all state and local governments,

The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is contolling the assets of the fiduciary activrty and (2)

the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identi$ fiduciary component

units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements of this Statement are effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of
this Statement on the Disfrict's financial statements.

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement 87, Leases. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial

statements by requiring recogrrition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating

leases and recogrized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the confact. The

requirements of this Statement at'e effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Management is

currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In April 201 8, the GASB issued Statement 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowing and Direct
Plaiements. the requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of financial statements

with essential information that currently is not consistently provided. In addition, information about resources to liquidate

debt and the risks associated with changes in terms associated with debt will be disclosed. As a result, users will have better

information to understand the effects of debt on a govemment's future resource flows. The requirements of this Statement

are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the

adoption of this Statement on the District's frnancial statements.

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statementsg,Accountingfor Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of aConstruction Period'

This Statement requiies that interest cost incurred before the end of a constuction period be recognized as an expense in the

period in which thl cost is incuned for financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As

i result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital

asset reported in a business-type activrty or enterprise fund. This Statement also reiterates that in financial statements

prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction
period should be recogrized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting principles. The

iequirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019, Management is

currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Disfiict's financial statements.

2. CASH AND CASH EQInVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the

School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School District does not have a formal policy regarding

custodialcreditrisk,N.J.S.A. l7:g4letseq,.requiresthatgovernmentalunitsshalldepositpublicfundsinpublicdepositories
protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). Under the Act, the

first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC). Public funds owned by the School disfiict in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. However,

GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to the School District relative

to the happening of a future condition.
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2. CASH AND CASH EQUMLENTS (Continued)

Such funds are classified as uninsured and uncollateralized. Of the School District's arnount on deposit of $5,051,264 as of
June 30,2018, $250,000 was insuredunderFDIC andthe remainingbalance of $4,80l,264wascollateralizedunder GUDPA.

3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOT'NT

A capital reserye account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserye account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is

included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are resfficted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range

Facilities Plan (LPJP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Departrnent of Education, a school district may

increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by

tansfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June 1 to June 30) ofany unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item

appropriation amounts, or both. A school district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the

vbtershas been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one ofthe four special

elections authorized pwsuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-la.l$), the balance in the account cannot at

any time excged the iocal support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July l, 2017 ta June 30, 2018 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance - July 1,2017
Increased by:

Interest earned
Budget Appropriation
Transfer from Capital Projects Fund

$ 685,131

$ 778
295,000

Decreased by:
Budget withdrawal

Balance - June 30, 2018 $e80.909

The June 30, 2018 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance oflocal support costs ofuncompleted projects.

The withdrawals from the capital reserve were utilized to fund facilities projects approved by the New Jersey Depar0nent of
Education, consistent with the School District's LRFP.

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivables at June 30, 201 8 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All intergovenrmental

receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State programs and the cunent fiscal year guarantee

of federal funds.

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as

follows:
Special Capital

General Revenue Projects
Fund Fund Fund

$ 359,969 $ $

Proprietary
Funds Total

398,135
293,100

89,050

Federal
State
Other

zgz,qis
52.560

39,166 $
652

36,490

s

$7Total Accounts Receivable $ 345.008 $

45
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscalyear ended June 30, 2018, was as follows:

Balance
June 30.2017

Govefnmqntal Activities:
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being
Depreciated

Capitol Assets, being depreciated:
Site Improvements
Building and Building Improvements
Equipment

Totals at historical cost
Less Accumul ated D epreci ation :

Site Improvements
Building and Building Improvements
Equipment
Totals accumulated depreciation

Total Capital Assets, being
depreciated, net

Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net

Business.Tvpe Activities:
Capital Ass ets, being depreciated:

Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net

(612,98t)
(15,359,028)
Q,453,206\

(18,425,215')

$ 27,272,s36 $ (910,274) $

Balance
June 30.2017 Additions Disnosals

$ 412,248 $

Additions Disposals

$

Balance
June 30.2018

$ 412,248

412,248 412,248

658,916
41,830,002 12,122

18,1202,796,585

658,916
41,842,124
2,814,705

45

(1,106)
(825,959)
(113,451)
(940,516)

(910,274)

45,315,745

(614,087)
(16,184,987)

(2,566,657)

30,242

(19,365,73L)

25,9s0,0t4

$

Balance
June 30. 2018

$ 430,499
(367,348)

45,824
(16,279)

$ 476,323
(383,627)

$ $

$ 63,151 $ 29,545

Depreciation expense in the amount of $940,516 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function

$- $ 92-696

Regular Instruction
Adminisfration
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Unallocated

$ 658,361
94,052

14L,077
47.026

Total depreciation expense
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6. INVENTORY

Inventory in the food service fund at June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:

Food Service School Store

Food
Supplies

Principal
Outstanding
Julv 1.2017

$ 1,705,893
188,085

15,086,977

25,027 S

3,437
$

s,000

$ 28,464 $ 5,000

7. LONG.TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Principal
Outstanding
.Iune 30. 2018

Amounts Due
Within

One YearGovernmental Activities:
Other l-iabilities:

Compensated Absences
Capital Leases

Net Pension Liability
Total
General Obligation Bonds

Principal
Unamortized Premiums

Total

Businesp-Tvpe Activitips :

Compensated Absences

Additions

$-
163,136

Reductions

$ 947,102
105,908

3,262,296

758,791 $
245,313

1.1,824,681

$

16,980,955

103,354

163,136 4,315,306 12,828,785 103,354

12,930,000 1,525,00014,470,000
89,895

1,540,000
37,198

1.s77,198
5?,697 37,198

12,982,697 1,562,198

s___E&1e. $ 1,66s,552

14,559,895

Total Govemmental Activity $ 31,540,850 $ 163,136 $

Principal
Outstanding
Julv 1.2017

Principal
Outstanding

June 30.2018

Amounts Due
Within

One YparAdditions

$ 1,072

Reductions

$$ 23,318 $ 24,390 $

Bonds Payable - Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the School Disffict
through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued

by the School Distict are as follows:

zllzRefunding Bonds dated April l, 2Ol2 lnthe amount of $11,685,000 due in annual installments througb
April L,2030, bearing interest rate of 2.75%oto 3.50Yo.

2013 Refunding Bonds dated December 1,2013 in the amount of $1,245,000 due in annual installments through
Marclr 30,2020, bearing interest rate of 3.00%

47



Maple Shade School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

As of June 30, 2018, principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year endine June 30. Principal Interest Total

20t9
2020
2021
2022
2023

2024-2028
2028-2030

$ 1,525,000 s
1,595,000

975,000
965,000
955,000

4,960,000

406,444 $
360,693
306,744
277,494
248,,544
812,331
l0t 144

1,931,444
1,955,693
1,291,744
1,242,494
1,203,544
5,772,331
2,056,144

$ 12.930,000 $ 2,s13,394 $ I

As of June 30, 2018 the School Distict had no authorizations to issue additional bonded debt.

Capital Leases

The District is leasing four school buses, telecommunication system, security web filter, and antivirus software totaling

S509,694 under capital leases. The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital lease

agreementsl

Year Endine June 90. Princinal Interest Total

2019
2020
2021
2022

June 30,2019
June 30, 2020
Jwrc30,2021

Total future minimum lease payments

$ 103,354
87,390
29,427
25,142

$$ 6,816
4,128
1,786

816

I 10,170
91,518
31,213
25,958

$ 245,313 $ 13,546 $ 25E,859

8. OPERATINGLEASES

At June 30, 2018, the School Disfiict had operating lease agreements in effect for a postage machine, software, and copy

machines. Totalrentalpaymentsforsuchleaieswere$ll5,llTforthefiscalyearendedJune30,20lS. Thefutureminimum

lease payments for these leases are as follows:

Year Ended Amount

$ 75,294
17,599
6.726

$ 99.619

9. PENSION PLAI\S

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School Disficfs employees participate in one of the following pension plans

which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits

(Division): the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). IN
addition, several School District employees participate in the Defined Confiibution Retirement Program (DCRP), which is a

defined contribution pension plan. This plan is administered by Rrudential Financial for the Division. Each plan has a Board

of Trustees that is primarily responsible for its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that

includes financial itatem"ntr and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State

of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey,08625'0295.
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Teachersf Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Plan Description - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension

plan, with a special nrnCing situation, which was established on January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 184:66.
The State of Ne'rv Jersey (the "State') is responsible to fund 100% of the employer conffibutions, excluding any local
employer early retirement incentive @RI) contributions. The TPAF's designated purpose is to provide retirement, death and
disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Membership in the TPAF is mandatory for substantially all teachers

or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, who have titles that are unclassified,
professional and certified. The TPAF's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administation of the TPAF.

Yesting and Bene/it Provisions -The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 184:66. TPAF provides retirement,
death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after 25 years

of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after
three years of service credi! become vested for 2%o of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of deathbefore
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled priorto July 1,2O07

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July L 20f7 and prior to November 2, 2008

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after Nov entber 2,2CX)8 and prior to May 2l,20lo
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 2l,2OlO and prior to June 28, 201I

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,20ll

Service retirement benefits of 1/55ft of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members

upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60ft of fural average

salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching

age 65.

Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62with25 or

mori years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit, Benefits are reduced- by a
fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred

retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement

age for their respective tier.

Contributions- The confiibution requirements ofplan members are determined by N.J.S.A. l84:66 and requires contributions

by active members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, effective October 1,

2b11, ttre active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5Yo. Anadditional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven

years beginning on July 1, 2012.The member confiibution rate was 7.34o/o in State fiscal year 2018. The phase-in of the

idditionat incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The State's pension

contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an

amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for nonconfibutory group insurance benefits is based on actual

claims paid.

For fiscal yew 2017,the State's pension confiibution was less than the actuarial determined amount.

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School Distict and

all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability conffibution by the School District has been

required over the several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalf confiibutions by the State ofNew Jersey are considered a

special funding situation, under the definition of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions.

I
2
3

4
5
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Teachersf Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

The School District was not required to make any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2018 because of the 100.00% special funding situation with the State ofNew Jersey.

Based on the most recent TPAF measurement date of June 30, 2017,the State's contractually required contribution, on-

behalf of the School District, to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $1,655,745 and was paid by
April l, 2018. School Disfiict employee confiibutions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 were

$1,214,288.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Defeted Intlows of Resources Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe Teachers' Pension

and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the

same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee

contributions) are recogrized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investnents are reported at fair
value.

At June 30,2018, the School Disfiict was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension

liability because of a 1.00%o special funding situation by the State of New Jersey.

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the School Disfict recogrized pension expense of$6,887,094 and revenue of$6,887,094

for support provided by the State. Although the School District does not report net pension liability or defered outflows or

inflowJ rehted to the'iPAr, the following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and deferred items and the

State's portion of the net pension liability associated with the School Distict.

The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local governments participating in the TPAF plan.

06130/17 06130116

Collective defened outflows of resources $ 14.160,879,2s7 $ 17.414.701.002

deferred inflows of resources l1.800.239.661 134,532,594

Collective net pension liability (Non-Employer -
State of New Jersey) 67,423,60s,859 79.028.907,033

State's portion of the net pension liability that
was associated with the School Disfrict 99,416,824 116.716.190

State's portion of the net pension liability that
was associated with the School District as a percentage

of the collective net pension liability 1474510639% .1483686031%

Actuarial assumptions -The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was detennined by an actuarial

valuation as of July l,2}l6,which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following

actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement

Inflation:2.25%
Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Investment Rate of Return:, 7 ,00o/o

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF members reflecting

mortality imprwement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to2013.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July l,20l6valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for

the period July 1, 2012to June 30,2015.
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Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (IPAF) (Continued)

Long-Term Expected Rate ofReturn - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate ofreturn on plan
investrnents (7.00% at June 30,2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the

Division of Investuents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofreturn (expected retums, net ofpension plan investrnent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

class. These ranges are combined to produced the long-tenn expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real
rates of retum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real
rates of retum for each major asset class included in TPAF's tffget asset allocation as of June 30,2017 are summarized in
the following table:

Asset Class
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute reflrn/risk mitigation
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
lnveshent grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversifi ed credit
Credit oriented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate

Private real asset
Equrty related real estate

U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markels equity
Buyouts/venture capital

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4.25% as of June 30,2017. This single

blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investrnents of 7.00%, and a

municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June lO, ZOtl, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which

includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash

flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contibutions from plan members will be made at the current member

contribution rates and that contributions from employers (State of New Jersey) will be made based on the confribution rate

in the most recent fiscal year. The state contributed,40% of the actuarially detennined contributions'

Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was prdected to be available to make projected future benefit

payments of current pian members through 2036. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan invesfrnents was

upirrca to projected benefit payments th6u$t 2036, andthe municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments

after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School Digrict's proportionate share of the net pension tiability to changes in the discount rate. As

previousiy mentioned, TPAF has a special funding situation where ttre State pays 100%o of the School District's annual

ie4rired iontribution. As such, the proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2017 , the pension plans

meisurement date, attributable to the School District is $0.00, and the State of New Jersey's proportionate share of the net

pension liability, atfiibutable to the School District, using a discount rate of 4.25Vo, as well as what the School Disffict's
proportionate slare of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point

lower (3.25%) or 1 percentage point highet (5.25o/o) that the current rate:

TarFet Allocation
05.00%
05.50%
03.00%
10.00%
0250%
05.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
02.500/o

06.25%
30.00%
11.50%
06.500/o

08.25%

0551%
01.00%
01.87%
03.78%
06.82%
07.r0%
06.60%
10.630/o

06.6lYo
11.83%
0923%
08.19%
09.00%
tt.64%
1308Yo
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Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

17o Decrease7 o.2svol

Current
Discount Rate7 (4.2so/o\

o/o Increase
6.2SVo)

1
7

District's proportionate s hare of the
net pension liability

State's proportionate share ofthe
net pension liability associated with the
School District

s

I 18,1 10,305 9,416,824

$ $

u,ol7,o53

$ l 18.l 10,30s g 99.416,8v+ $ 84,017,053

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Public Employeesf Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description -The Public Employees'Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension

plan which was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A. The PERS desigrated purpose to
is to provide retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to certain qualified members, Membership in the PERS

is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the School Disfiict, provided the employee is not required to be a

member of another state-administered retirement system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction's pension fund. The

PERS's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the adminisfation of the PERS.

Vesting and Bene/it Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:l5A and 43:38. PERS provides

retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled priorto July 1,20O7

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July \ 2nO7 and prior to November 2, 2008

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 2l,2OlO
Members who werb eligible to enroll on or after May 2l,20l0 and priorto June 28, 2011

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,2}ll

Service retirement benefits of l/55ft of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members

upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62, Service retirement benefits of 1/60ft of final average

salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching

age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62

with 25 or more years of service grediq and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced

by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Defened
retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

I
2
3

4
5
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Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Contributions - The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by N.J.S.A 43: 15A and requires contributions
by active members and confiibuting employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
78, P.L. 2011, effective October l,20ll, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5Yo. An additional1.0%
increase is being phased-in over seveu years beginning on July 1, 2012. T\e member contribution rate was 7 .34% in Statp

fiscal year 2018. The phase-in ofthe additional incremental member conffibution rate takes place in July of each subsequent

State fiscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the Prosecutors Part of PERS (Chapter 336, P.L. 2001) increased
from 8.5% of base salary to l0%. Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially detennined rate. The School
Distict's contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which included the normal cost and unfunded
accrued liability.

The School Disfict's contactually required confiibution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 14.18% of the

School Disfiict's covered payroll. This amount was actuarially determined as the arnount that, when combined with employee

contibutions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, including an additional
amount to fmance any unfunded accrued'liability.

Based on the most recent PERS measurement date of June 30,2017, the School Districts contractually required contribution
to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $470,578 and was paid by April l, 2018. School Distict
employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 were $252,915.

The School District is billed annually for its normal conffibution plus any accrued liability. The School Disfiict's
confiibutions, equal to the required confribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Total
Non Liability

Flscal Normal Accrued contributory Paidby
Year Contribiutions Adiustrnent LiaHlitv Life District

2018
2017
2016

61,938
47,312
47,188

385,703
240,774
217,378

$ 22,937
14,378
14,165

470,578
302,4&
n8,731

$$$$

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Relatedto
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defened outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions

toldeductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For

this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee confibutions) are recogrized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit tenns. Investments are reported at fair value.

At June 30, 2018, the School District reported a liability of $l 1,824,681 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability.
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2Ol7 , and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension

liability was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2016. The School District's proportion ofthe ofthe net pension

liability was based on a projection of the School District's long-term share of confiibutions to the pension plan relative to the

projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined.
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Public Employees' Retirement Systen (PERS) (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the School Disfiict recognized pension expense of $867;297. At June 30, 2018, the School

District reported a liability of $ I 1,824,68 I for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability and defened outflows

of resources related to PERS from the sources:

$484,960 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school distict contibutions

subsequent tb the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 30,

2017) will be recogrized as a reduction of the net liability in the year ended June 30, 2018.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources related to pensions will be

recogrized in pension expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

Net Deferred
Outlows/Qnflows)

ofResources
2019 $ r90.581

2020 331,473

2021 173,789

2022 Q39.4n
2m3 (40.7s2)

Total s 415.64

Defened
Inflows of
Resources

Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

$ 278.430 $Differences between exrected and actual eperience
2.382.266 2.373.s32Chanses ofassumptions

80,518

Net Difference between projected and actual eamings

on pension plan investments
94.479 46,517Chanses in proportion

484,960
District contributions subsequent to the measurement

date

$ 3.320.653 $2,420,049Total
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Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The amortization of the above other deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will
be over the following number of years:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Lrflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between eryected and actual eryerience
Year ofPension Plan Deferral:

June 30,2014
June 30,2015 5.72

June 30,2016 5.57

June 3O,2Ol7 5.48

Changes ofassumptions
Year of Pension Plan Deferral

June 30,2O14 6.4
June 30,2015 5.72

June 30,2016 5.57

June 30,2017 - 5.48

Net Difference between projected and actual eamings

" " o 

?# :l*l$,',i'"iff H*,.-*
June 30,2014 : i:ffiJune 30,2015
June 30,2016 5'00

June 30,2017 5.00

Changes in proportiotl
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 30,2014 6.M 6.4
June 30,2015 5.72 5.72

June 30,2016 5.57 5.57

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 30,2Ol7 and20l6 are as follows:

6130120t7 613012016

Collective defened outflows of resources s 6.424.455.842 $ 8.685"338.380

Collective defened inflows of resources $ 5.700.62s,981 s 870.133.595

Collective net pension liabili8 s 23.278.401.588 $ 29.617.13r,7s9

School Districtf s Proportion .0507967890% .0509400355%

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial

valuation as of July l,2}l6,which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial

assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate:2.25Yo
Salary Increases:

Through 2025: 1.65-4.15% based on age

Thereafter: 2.65-5.150/o based on age

Investment Rate of Return:7.00%o
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Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee he-retirement Mortality Table for male and female

active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees;

mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements

in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014

projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a one-year

static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries

of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach

based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees

were based on the RP'2000 Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July l,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July l, 2011 to June 30, 20l4,It is likely that future experience will not exactly conform to these assunptions. To

the ixtent that actual experience deviates from tlese assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than

anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan

inveitments (7.00% at June 30, 2Ol7) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the

Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long term

expected rate of retum was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real

ratis of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

class. These rangei are combined to produce the long-term expeoted rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real rates

ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in ttre following table:

Asset Class Tarset Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Investment grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge flrnds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real assets

Equrty related real estate

U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

05.00%
05.50%
B.A0%
r0.00%
0250%
05.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
02.50%
06.25o/o

30.000/o

tt50%
06.500/o

08.25Yo

05.51o/o

01.00%
01.87%
03.78%
06.82%
07.r0%
06.60%
t0.63%
06.61%
lt.83%
09.230/o

08.190/o

09.00%
tt.64%
13.08%
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTrr\UED)

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 30,2017. This single

blended discount rate was based on the long-term e:qpected rate of retum on pension plan investments of 7.00o/o, and a

municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June 30,2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash

flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member

confiibution rates and that contibutions from employers will be made based on the contibution rate in the most recent fiscal
year. The state employer contributed 40Yo of the actuarially determined confiibutions and the local employers contributed
100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was

projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2040, Therefore, the

long-term expected rate of return on plan invesfinents was applied to projected benefit payments through 2040, and the

municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liabitity to changes in the discount rate. Ihte
following presents the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2017,
calculated using the discount rate of 5.00o/o, as well as what the School District's proportionate share of the net pension

liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (4.0070) or I percentage point

higher (6.00%) that the current rate:

Current
Discount Rate17o l)ecrease7 (4.ooo/o\ 7 (5.0 Oo/"\

1olo Increase7 6.oovo\
School Districts's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 14,669,319 $ 11,824,681 $ 9,454,745

Pension Plan/iduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the

separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits furancial report.

DeJined Contributlon Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contribution pension plan which

was established on July L,2OO7,under the provisions of Chapter 92,P.L.2007 and Chapter 103, P'L. 2007 (N.J.S.A.43:15C-

I et. seq), and expandid under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 1, P.L. 2010. The Defined Contribution

Retirernent Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions and Benefits by

Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a ta:<-sheltered, defined

contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions are

established by N.J.S.A. 43:l5C-l et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter g2,P'L.2OO7

and Chapter I 03, P.i. 2007 , plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to the

employee contibutions, the School District's confiibution amounts for each pay period are fiansmitted to Prudential

financial not later than the fifttr business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.
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Delined Contribution Retirement Program (DCR\ (Continued)

The School Disfrict's confributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows

Year
Total

Liabilitv

Paid by
School
Di$trict

$ 27,815
24,611
25,219

2018
20t7
2016

$ 27,815
24,611
25,2r9

10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Description of Plan - Plan description and benefits provided P.L.1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachcrs' Pensions

and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement

medical benefits for those state employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability
retirement. P.L.200T,c.l03amendedthelawtoeliminatethefundingofpost-retirementmedicalbenefitsthroughtheTPAF
and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical

benefits for retired state employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benefits is funded through

contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a
pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefits to

members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program (APB) who retired from a board of education or county college with
25 years of service (GASB Cod. Sec. 2300.106(g). The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found

in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title S2,Article 17.25 et. seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the

program are found in Title lT,Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Adminisfrative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75.

Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 30, 2017 , the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:
' 

TPAF participant retirees:
As of June 3O,2Ol7,there were 112,966 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the State

contributed $1.39 billion on their behalf.
PERS participant retirees:

The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal

Year 2017.

The State, a nonemployer contributing entlty, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer confributions to

OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share percentage determined under
paragraphs ig} aoaZOl through 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not recopize any portion

of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position, Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note

information is reported at the State's level and is not specific to the school disfict. Note that actual numbers will be published

in the NJ State's CAFR (https://www.nj.gov/neasury/oryrb/oublications/archives.shtnl)

Actuorial assumptions and other imputes - The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of the June 30, 2017 was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of June 30,20l6,which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017.Thetotal nonemployer OPEB liability
as of June 30,2016 was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016. The actuarial assumptions vary for each

plan member depending on the pension plan the member enrolled in.
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10. POST-RETTREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation 250Vo

TPAF/ABP PERS PFRS
Salary Increases

Tbrou$t2026

Thereafter

1.55 - 4.55Yo

based on years

of service

2.00 - 5.45yo

based on years

of service

2.I5 - 4.I5Yo

based on age

3.r5 - 5.t5%o

based on age

2.lO - 8.98Yo

based on age

3.IO - 9.98Yo

based on age

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee Male/I'emale mortality
table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale,

Posfietirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-rWeighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Temale mortality
table with fully generaiional improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mortality
was based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully generational improvement
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,2016 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies for
theperiodsJuly l,2Ol2-June30,20l5,July 1,2010-June 30,2013 andJuly 1,2011-June30,2014 foTTPAF,PFRS,
and PERS, respectively.

Health Care Trend Assumptions - For pre-Medicare prefened provider organization (PPO) medial benefits, this amount

initially is 5.9Yo and decreases to a 5.0% long-term tend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits,

the tend rate is 4.5Vo. For health maintenance organization (Iil\4O) medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 5.9% and

decreases to a 5.0Yo long-tenn trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 10.5%

decreasing to a 5.0Yo long-term tend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the frend rate is 5.0%.

The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5Yo and will continue in all future years.

Discount Rate - The discount rate for June 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3.58o/o and2.85o/o, respectively. This represent the

municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index,

which inpludes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher.

Retirees' Share of Benefit Related Costs - Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L.2011, future retirees eligible for posffetirement

medical coverage who have less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28,2011 will be required to pay a percentage of
the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit. The

percentage of the premium for which the retirees will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual

retirement benefit and level ofcoverage.
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r0. PoSr-RETIREMENT BENEFTTS (CONTII\UED)

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported by the State of New Jersey -

Balance as of June 3O 2106 Measurenrent Date
Changes forthe years'

Service C-ost

Interest
Ctranges of benefit terms

Differences between eryected and actual eryerience
Changes in assurrptions
Cross Benefit Payments
Contributions from the Non-enployer
Contributions from the Member
Net Investrnent Income
A dmins itrative F;pens e

Net Changes

Balance atO6/30/2017

1olo Decrease
(2.58o/o\

TotalOPEB
Liability

s 57,831,784,184

$ 2,391,878,884
1,699,441,736

Q,086,599,129)
(1,242,412,56)

N/A
45,748,749

N/A
N/A

s (4,191,942,326)

$ 53,639,841,858

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85o/o as of June 30,2016 to 3'58% as

ofJune 30,2017.

Sensitivity of the total OPEB tiability to changes inthe discount rate - The following presents the total nonemployer OPEB

liability of tire State as of June 3O,iOl7 for sihool board retirees, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability for school

board would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage -point lower or lpercentage-point higher than

the current discount rate:
Current

DiscountRate
(3.580/0 )

19lo Increase
(4.s8%)

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) $ 63,674,362,200 $ 53,639,841,858 $ 45,680,364,953

Sensitivity of the total OPEB tiability to changes in the healthcsre cost lrend rates - The following presents the total

nonemploye? OpEB liability of the State as of June 30,2107, as well as what the State's total oPEB liability would be if it
*rtr *hulut d using healthcare cost fiend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage point higher than the

current healthcare cost trend rates:

17o Decrease

Itrealthcare
Cost Trend

Rates 17o Increase

Total OPEB Liability (Sohool Retirees) $ 44,113,584,560 $ 53,639,841,858 $ 6,2%,599457

OpEB Expense andDefened Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows ofResources Relate-dto OPEB: Fortheyear ended

June 30, )017 , th" board of education recognized OPEB expense of $4,977 ,799 determined by the State as the total oPEB

liability for benefie provided through a aefineO benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the

criterii in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.

ln accordance with GASBS No. 75, the school disfiict's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no

recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources.
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10. POST-RETTREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

At June 30,2017,the State reported deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources related to retired school
'

employee's OPEB from the following sources:

06130/17

Collective defened outflows of resources $ 99.843.2s5

Collective defened inflows of resources 6.443.612.287

Collective net OPEB liability (Non-Employer-
State ofNew Jersev) 53.639.841,858

State 's portion ofthe net OPEB liability that
was associated with the School District 85.501.908

State's portion of the net OPEB liability that
was associated with the School Disfrict as a percentage

of the collective net OPEB liabili8 0.16%

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Defened
Inflows of
Resources

Changes in proportion $ 9.843.255 $ 99,843,255

Chanees ofassurmtions 6,343,769,032

Total $ 99,843,255 $ 6,+8,612,287

Amounts reported as defened outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's

OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

2018 s 042,830,097\
2019 042.830.09Tt
2020 042.830.087)
2021 042.830.W7\
2022 (742.830,W7)

Therafter (2.629,6t8,s47')

Total s 6.343.769.032)

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity ofthe collective net pension liability to changes in the discount rate

is availatle in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits finansial report.

11. ON-BEHALFPAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 20 I 8, the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalfpayments

made by the iAte for normal retirement costs, post-retirement medical costs and long term disability insurance related to

TPAF, in the fund statements. The amounts recognized as revenues and expenditures in the fund financial statements for

norrnal costs, post-retirement medical costs and long term disability insurance were $1,468,396,51,464,432, and $3,964,

respectively. In addition, $1,168,600 on-behalf payments were made by the state for the employer's share of social security

contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

61



Maple Shade School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

12. RISKMANAGEMENT

The School Disfiict is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft ol damage to, and destruction of assets; errors

and omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The School Disfict maintains commercial insurance coverage for properly, liability,
student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule ofinsurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section ofthis
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Joint Insurance Pool - The School District is a member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund and the New Jersey School

Boards Association Insurance Group (NJSBAIG) for workers compensation. Insurance coverage as provided by the Fund

can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual contibutions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The School District is jointly and

personally liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability_ for

iupplemental assessments, if necessary. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refunds to its members in any fund

y. for which confiibutions exceed the amount necessary to firnd all obligations for that year.

The Fund publishes its own financial report which can be obtained at: School Alliance Insurance Fund, c/o PEGAS, 51

Everett Drive, Lawrenceville, New Jersey, 08648 and www.njsbaig.com.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The School Disfiict has elected to fund ts New Jersey

Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the Schogl Distict
is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to

its aciount with the State. The School District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of School District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursem:nls tg the State for

benefits paid 
-and 

the ending balance of the School District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous two fiscal

years:

Fiscal Year
Ended Ju4e 3-0.

2017-2018
2016-2017
2015-2016

District
Contributions

Employee
Contributions

Interest
Earned

Amount
Reimbirrsed

Ending
Balance

$$ 36,946 $
34,619
37,086

40r $
221
204

50,605 $
35,1 18

11,652

2L9,051
232,309
232,587

13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various defened compensation plans created in accordance with Internal

Revenue Code Section 4030) uia iSl. The plans, available to all permanent School District employees, permit participants

to defer a portion of their crurent salary to futute years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred compensation is

not available to the participants until termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency occurs. The plan assets

are held in trust for the benefrt of the employee and are administered by a third parlry therefore they are not reflected on the

fmancial statements of the School Disfrict.

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Go'vernmental

Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated-Absences". A liability for

compensatid absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the

,ootot of the employer and employee is accrued as employees eam the rights to the benefits,
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14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES (CONTINUED)

School Disfiict employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School District's
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School Disfiict's policy permits

employees to accumulated unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years, U-pon retirement

employees shall be paid by the School Distict for the unused sick leave in accordance with the School Disfrict's agreements

with the various en\ployee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees, As

of June 30, 2018, the liability for compensated absences in the governmental activities and proprietary fund types was

$758,79 I and $24,390, respectively.

15. INTERFUI\D BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective

funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June30,20l9. The following interfund balances

were recorded on the various balance sheets as ofJune 30, 2018:

Fund

General
Special Revenue
Proprietary
Fiduciary

Interfunds
Receivable

Interfunds
Pavable

$ s279,945
8,134

938

8,134
227,439

51,325
2. 119

$ 289.017 $ 289.017

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received

from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the lppropriate 
grcntor govemment.

If expenditrires are disallowed due io noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School Distict may be required to

reimburse the grantor government.

At June 30, 2018, sigrificant amounts of gfant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but lhe School

Distict believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any

of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District.

17. TAXABATEMENTS

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tar abatement is an agreement between a

government and an individual or entlty in which the govemrnent promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity

iromises to subsequently take a splcific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the

governmgnt or iu citizeni. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to entel into tax abatement agreements'

ilo*ru.r, the county or municipality in which the school disfiict is situated may have entered into ta:r abatement agreements,

and that potential must be disciosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into tax abatement

agrr.-entr, those agreements will not directly affect the school distict's local tax reverue because N'J.S'A. 54:4'75 and

r.if.S.e. 54:a-76 re{uire that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the

school district.
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17. TAX ABATEMENTS(CONTINUED)

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax levy
using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the municipality or
county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate due to the complex nature of the calculation of
required local share perfonned by the New Jersey Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth.

The Township of Maple Shade (Municipality) provides for long-term ta:< exemptions, as authorized by New Jersey State

Statutes. N.J.S.A, 40A:20-l et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which properly taxes can and are abated. The

exemptions provided by the Municipality are for affordable housing and other permitted purposes. Taxes abated include
municipal, local school, and county taxes.

The municipality recognized revenue of $107,115 from the annual service charge in lieu of payment of taxes in 2017. The

assessed value on these tax exemption properties amounted to $24,327,400 which would have resulted in 2017 ta,xes billed
in full of $21 4,324. Aportion of the $tbZ,i09 abatement would have been allocated to the District.

18. DEFICIT TJNASSIGNED FIII\D BALANCE

The School District has a deficit unassigred fund balance of $93,512 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2018 as reported in

the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S .A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is

not made until the following school budget year, school disticts must record the delayed one or more June state aid payments

as revenues, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for school

districts to recogfze this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No' 33

requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asse! liability) should be in symmety, i.e., if one governmentrecognizes an

asiet, the other g&ernment recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in the sutsequent

fiscal year, the School District cannot recogrize the June state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements until the year

the State records the payable, Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid payments, the general and special

revenue fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the School District is facing furancial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. l8A:22-44.2any negative unreserved, undesigrated general fund balance that is reported as a direct

result from a delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New

Jersey statute and regulation noi in need of corrective action. The School Disfict deficit in the GAAP funds statements of

$q:,jtZ is equal to o-r less than the June state aid payment.

19. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITIONS

As of June 30, 2018, a deficit of $12,366,572 existed in the Unrestricted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-l to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-l
as follows:

Balances June 30, 2018
Fund Balance @eficit)
@xclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassigned $ (93'512)

Liabilities:
Accrued Interest PaYable Q05,232)
Net Pension Differences (11,409,037)

(758,791)Compensated Absences

Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit) $ ----@t5!&)
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20. FUNDBALANCES

RESTNCTED

As stated in Note l, the resticted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such

restrictions, or consfiaints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) extemally imposed by creditors,

grantors, confibutors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions

or enabling legislation. Specific resfiictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

ExcessSurplus-InaccordancewithN.J.S.A. I8A:7F-T,asamended,thedesigtationofrestictedfundbalance-
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational

Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to resfiict general fund,

fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriale a required minimum amount as budgeted

fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2018 is $1,248,935
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting (Exhibit C-l). Additionally, 51,246,215 of excess fund balance

generated during the 2016-2017 fiscal year has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2018-2019

budget.

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the capital reserve account is $980,909. These funds are

restticted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School Disfiict's approved Long Range

Facilities Plan.

Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the maintenance reserve account is $704,643 '
These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the Educational

Facilities Consffuction and Financing Act (EFCFA) (N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-9) as amended by P.L' 2004, c.73 (51701).

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note l, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are consfiained by the School Disfiict's

intent tobeused for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific assignments ofthe School Disfrict's

fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an

anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 20L8,$128,785 of general fund balance.

Other Purposes -At June 30,2018 the School Disfiicthas $3,535 of encumbrances outstanding forpurchase orders

and connaCts signed by the School Distict, but not completed, as of the close of the fiscal year.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note l, the unassigred fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been resfricted,

committed, or assigrred to specifiCpqrposes. The School Distict's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2018, the unassigned fund balance of the general fund was a deficit of $93,512. The

deficit is a result of the delay in the recording of the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year (See Note l8).
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21. SUBSEQUENTEVENTS

On December 11, 2018 the voters of Maple Shade Township approved a$49,780,712 Bond Referendum for repairs and
improvements of all four schools and the central office.
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MAPLE SHADE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

$ 24,798,897
1 50,000
50,000

400
1,600

1 00,000

$ 24,798,897
126,969

86,1 53
778

1,162
I 17,859

c-1

Variance
Final to
Ac'tual

$-
(23,031)
36,1 53

378
(438)

17,859

26,6't 0
'16,820

9,208

2,267,349
1,464,432

3,964
1,168,600

3,797

. 3,797

4,991,701

7,169
5,802

29,450
37,736
47,303

127,460

2,623
14,318

Original
Budset

Budget
Transferg

Final
Budqet Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tuition
Tranportation fees from other LEAS
Capital reserve interest
Advertising Fees - School Buses
Unresticted miscellaneous revenue

Total local sources

Stiate sources:
Extraordinary Aid
Nonpublic Transportation Aid
Homeless Tuition
Gategorical Special Education Aid
Equalization Aid
Security Aid
Transportation Aid
Under Adequacy Aid
PARCC Readiness Aid
Per Pupil Growth Aid
Professional Leaming Community Aid
On-behalf TPAF pension contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF Post Retiremont Medical (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF - LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security contributions (non-budgeted)

Total state sources

Federal sources:
Medicaid Reimbursement

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSE:
Regular Programs - lnstruction:

Salaries of teachers
Proschool
Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Total lnstruction

Regular Programs - Home lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educational services

Total Home lnstruction

$ 24,798,897
150,000
50,000

400
1,600

100,000

$

25,'t 00,897 25,1 00,897 25,131,818 . 30,921

541,909

8,838,5't4 541,909

71,731 71,731

71,731 71,73'l

34.4f .U2 54'1,909 34.553.051

9,380,423 14.337.406 4,956,983

75,528

188,235

1;222,775
7,123,933

124,422
85,205
27,454
22,080
22,080
22,339

1E8,235

't,222,775
7,665,842

124,422
85,205
27,454
22,O80
22,O80
22,330

214,845
16,820
9,208

't,222,775
7,665,842

124,422
85,205
27,454
22,080
22,O80
22,330

2,267,349
1,464,432

3,964
1,168,600

75,528

39.544.752

8.2Q1.974

530,75'l
3,508,701
1,839,'t 30

38,409
40,516

450,453
27,041

J07,475

663,894

(26,503)
06,500

20 007
-_-_____-__::!::

38,409
571,267

3,959,154
1,866,171
2,430,867

3',1,240
565,465

3,929,704
1,828,435
2,383,564

8.865.868 8,738,408

35,003
10,200

8,500
76,700

5,877
62,382

45,203 85,200 68,259 16,94'l

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variancos, original and final.
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c-1
MAPLE SHADE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Budgetary Comparlson Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2O{8

(Contlnuod from prlor prge)

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruc{ion:
Other Salaries for lnstruc{ion
Purchased professional - educational services
Other purchased serviceE
General supplies
Textbooks
Other objects

Total Undistributed lnstruction

Total - Regular Programs - lnstruction

Special Educ lnstruction: Leaming/Lang
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Leaming/Language Disabilities

Special Educ lnstruction: Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
Purchased Professional - ED. Service
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Behavioral Disabilities

Special Educ Instruction: Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Multiple Disabilities

Special Educ lnstruction: Res. Room/Res. Center
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Resource Room/Resource Center

Special Educ lnstruction: Autism
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General supplies
Other Objects

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budoet

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ 102,313
496,080
100,989
347,340

95,421
22,454

1,164,59i

$$
(60,000)

7,632
(20,030)

$ 102,313
436,080
100,989
354,972
75,391
22,454

, Actual

$ 100,084
367,351

87,327
333,041
73,240

2,229
68,729
13,662
21,931
2,151
2,196

9,411,774

828,682
558,747
22,707
10,777

1,420,913

,398)

.493

11,224
(49,577)

(75e)

(39,1'12)

1,092,199

10,043,267

e81,3q1

9,787.968

1'10,898

255,299

1,381,801 1,333,871 47,e30

839,906
509,1 70
22,707
10,018

800,649
509,1 58

17,524
6,540

39,257
12

5,183

, 3,478

22,299
2,249
4,391

110
56

5,924
1,080

300
3,114
2,313

461,456
140,830

7,471
18,268
9,104

(83,849)
(26,7241

377,607
1 14,106

7,471
18,268
9,104

355,308
111,857

3,080
18,158
9,046

637,129 (1 10.573) 526,556 497,449 29,107

,186,326

246,520
300

22,740
7,407

(31,000)

(31,000)

486,326
215,520

300
22,740
7,407

732,29-3

480,402
214,440

19,626
5,094

763,293 719,582 12,731

1,423,306
163,702

1 1,504
7,096

79,591
63,410

1,502,897
227,112

11,504
7,096

1,495,748
227,109

9,854
7,096

7,149
3

1,650

1,605,608 143,001 1,748,609 1,739,807 8,802

892
1,324

57,465
47,672

1,356
100

57,465
47,672

1,350
100

56,573
46,348

1,356
100

Total Autism 106,593 106,593 104,377

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, or.iginal and final.
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MAPLE SHADE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

c.1

Variance
Final to
Actual

(Continued from prlor p.gol

Special Educ lnstruclion: Preschool Disabilities - Part Time
Salaries of teacherc
Other Salaries br lnstruction
Other Purchased Services (4OO-500 series) .

General supplies
Other objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part Time

Special Educ lnstruction: Home lnstruction
Salaries of teachers
Purchased Professional- Educational Services

Total Home lnstruction

Total Special Education - lnstruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - lnstruction
Salaries of teachers
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

. General supplies

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - lnstruction

Bilingual Education - lnstruction
Salaries of teachers
General supplies

Total Bilingual Education - lnstruction

School-Sponsored Cocunicular Act - lnst.
Salaries
Other objects

Total School-Sponsored Cocun. Act. - lnst

School-Sponsored Athletics - lnst.
Salaries
Other purchased services
Supplies and Materials
Other objects

Total School-Sponsored Athletics - lnst

Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction
Tuition to other LEAS within the state - regular
Tuition to other LEAS within the state - special
Tuiticin county voc. school dist. - regular
Tuition county voc. school dist. - special
Tuition to CSSD & reg. day schools
Tuition to priv. sch. for the disabled w/i state
Tuition - State Facilities
Tuition - other

Total Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance & Social Work
Salaries

Total Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

$ 207,211
126,271

100
3,000

90

336,672

25,000
24,000

4s,900

4,919,208

390,682
s00

1,500

392,682

$ 5,601
(9,700)

(4,099)

(17,230)

(17,230\

(5s,013)

(202,206)

(202,206\

s 212,812
116,571

100
3,000

90

332,573

$ 210,771
115,608

40
2,131

328,550

$ 2,041
963
60

869
90

, 4,023

7,770
24,000

31,770

4,860,195

7,763
24,00-0

q11763.

4,755,379

7

'104,816

7

'188,476
500

1,500

180,514
500

7,962

, 1,500

9,462, 190,476 181,014

190,249

, 6,000

196,249

103,640
23,000

'126,640

190,249
6,000

189,373

, 4,542
876

. 1,458

2,331196,249 193,915

15

996 127,636 127,621 15

996 104,636
23,000

104,621
23,000

358,957
20,250
56,500
54,950

490,657

(se6)

(4,122)

,.r*

357,961
20,250
52,378
54,950

338,028
20,191
51,718
54,950

19,933

485,539 464,887 20,652

660

75,224 (17,10e)
65,040

155,711
66,260

326,314
878,454
65,904

71,6',13

1,567,867 132,033 1,698,460 1,440

58,1 1 5
65,040

155,711
66,260

273,225
944,032
65,904
71,613

1,699,900

58,1 15
65,013

155,711
66,260

272,633
943,211
65,904
71,613

(53,089)
65,578

500

500

27

592
821

32,397

32,397

32,897

32,897

32,723

32,723

't74

174

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report br explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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MAPLE SHADE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Gomparleon Schedule

General Fund
Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budoet

Budget
Transfers Actual

$ 339,653
6,061
5,003
3,812

c-1

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ 3,759
3,158
1,212

552

" 8,681

12,560

215

(Continued from prlor page)

Undistributed Expenditures ' Health Services
Salaries
Purchased professional and tech. services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Svcs.

Undist. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT & Rel. Serv.
Salaries
Purchased professional - educ services
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT & Rel. Serv.

Undist. Expend. - Guidance
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Guidance

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Team
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Purchased professional - educ services
Other purchased prof. and tech. services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Child Study Team

Undist. Expend. - lmprovement of lnstr. Services
Salaries of supervisor of instruction
Other Salaries
Purchased Prof. Educational services
Other purchased prof. and tech. services
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - lmprovement of lnstr. Services

Undist. Expend. - Educ, Media Serv./Sch. Library
Salaries
Purchased professional and tech. services
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Educ; Media Serv./Sch. Library

Undist. Expend. - lnstructional StaffTraining Services
Purchased professional and tech services
Other Purchased Services

Final
Budoet

$ 343,912
9,219
6i215
4,364

$ (500) $ 343,412
9,219
6,215
4,364

363,710 (500) 363,210 354,529

446,917
17,000
5,080

3,000
446,917
20,000

5,080

434,357
20,000

4.865

468,997 3 000 471,997 459,222 12,775

630,713
62,436

1,417

105,000
5,000

(21,000)
(10,000)
134,600
(43,2761,

23,620
G20\

735,713
67,436

1,417

734,297
66,876

238

801 11

1,416
560
175

694,566 110,000 804,566 3,155

675,014
71,950

1,038,412
69,431
15,879
5,326

654,014
61,950

1,173,012
26,155
39,499
4,906

653,971
61,869

1,172,996
25,976
35,925

- 4,829

1,955.565

43
E1

16
179

3,574
7A

1,876,012 83,524 1.959.536 3,971

249,337
41,820
2,000

17,061
21,224

249,337
93,500

1,820
42,986
13,299

248,074
86,245

22,023
13,299

1,263
7,255
1,820

20,963

51,680
(180)

25,925
(7,925)

69,500 400,942 369,641331,442 31,301

250,112
7,000
9,852

13,000

13,760

263,112
7,000

10,612

261,514
5,006
8,114

1,598
't,9s4
2,498760

266,964 280,724 274,634 6,090

1,000
1,200

1,000
1,200

1,000
1,240

2,200Total Undst. Expend. - lnstruclional StaffTraining Services 2,200 2.200

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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MAPLE SHADE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Genera! Fund
Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

$ 244,140
60,000
26,700
15,000
10,065

112,400
7,580

51,266
5,000
6,450

16,800

55,000

(3,500)
3,500

$ 244;14O
60,000
26,700
15,000
65,065

112,400
4,080

54,766
5,000
6,450

16,800

$ 243,899
33,2't1
26,700

350
5,126

97,961
3,079

45,025
1,871
5,402

16,042

c.l

Variance
Final to
Actual

241
26,789

14,650
59,939
14,439

1,001
9,741
3,129
1,048

758

(Continued from prior page)

Undi$t. Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.
Salaries
Legal services
Audit fees
Architectural/Engineering Fees
Qther purchased professional services
Communications / telephone
BOE Other Purchased Services
Other purchased services
General supplies
Misc. expenditures
BOE membership dues and fees

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.

Undist. Expend. - Supp.Serv. School Admin.
Salaries of principals/assist. principals
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Purchased professional and technical services
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other Objecls

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Serv. School Admin,

Undist; Expend. - Central Services
Salaries
Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Technical Services
Misc. purchased services
Supplies and Materials
lnterest on Lease Purchase Agreements
Misc. expenditures

Total Undst. Expend. - Central Services

Undist. Expend. - Admin. lnfo. Tech.
Salaries
Purchased technical services
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. -Admin. lnfo. Tech.

Undist. Expend. - Required Maint. Sch. Facilities
Salaries
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance seryices
Travel
General supplies
Other objects

Original
Budset

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budoet Actual

$ $

555,401 610,401 478,666 131,735

852,370
246,712
270,659

7,000
14,000
53,9E5

95,880
(880)

(2,398)

948,250
245,832
270,659

7,000
14,000
51,587
50,000

948,246
243,744
259,904

3,702
10,802
46,179

4
2,088

10,755
3,298
3,138
5,408

50,000000

1,444,726 u2,642 1,587,328 1,512;637 74,691

329,915

27,312
8,634
9,500
4,000
8,500

1 ,810
58,000

(1 00)
100

(1,810)

331,725
58,000
27,212

8,734
9,500
2,190
8,500

331,574

27,212
7,345
9,271

E,064

58,000
151

1,389
229

2,190
436

387,861 58,000 445,861 383,466 62,395

54,024
72,100

1,060
66,560

54,024
72,100

1,060
66,560

53,751
69,836

176
64,828

273
2,264

884
732

193,7M 193,744 188,591 5,153

358,387
418,345 34,995

(500)

358,387
453,340

500
46,500
11 ,200

339,013
387,225

44,290
7,712

19,374
66,1 15

500
2,210
3,488

500
46,500
11,700

Total Undst. Expend. - Required Maint. Sch. Facilities 834,932 34,995 869,927 778,240

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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MAPLE SHADE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

c.1

Variance
Final to
Actual

(Continued tom prior pagol

Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. & Maint. of Plant
Salaries
Salaries of Non - lnstructional Aides
Purchased professional & tech. services
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services
lnsurance
Misc. purchased services
General supplies
Energy (Natural Gas)
Energy (Electricity)

Total Undst. Expend. - Other oper. & Maint. of Plant

Undist. Expend. - Security
Purchased professional & tech. services

Total Undst. Expend. - Security

Total Undst. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. of Plant Services

Undist. Expend. - Student Trans. Services
Salaries of non-instructional aids
Salaries br pupil trans (bet home & sch) - reg.
Salaries br pupil trans (bet home & sch) - spec ed.
Salaries for pupil trans (other than bet home & sch)
Salaries -Student Trans Home -Schoal -Nonpublic
Other purchased prof. and tech. services
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services
Lease Purchase Payments - School Buses
Contr. serv. - aid in lieu of payments-nonpub school
Contr. serv. - aid in lieu of payments-Charter Sqhool
Contr. serv. (bet home & sch) - joint agreements
Contr. serv. (sp ed stds) - vendcrs
Travel
Misc. purchased services - transportation
Transportaion supplies
Fuel Costs Funded by Advertising Revenue

Total Undst. Expend. -StudentTrans. Services

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits
Social security contributions
Other retirement contributions - PERS
Other retirement contributions - Regular
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's compensation
Health benefits
Tuition reimbursement
Other Employee Benefits
Unused Sick Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

$ 935,817
47,703
21,000
12,700

111,815
2,500

81,200
208,202
697,005

2,027,942

$ 93s,817
47,703
17,006
12,700

111,815
2,500

82,200
208,202

, 586,697

2,904,640

$ 853,628
44,078
14,214
5,826

111,815
2,184

79,042
't43,258
428,23'l

1,682,276

$$ 82,189
3,625
2,792
6,874

316
3,158

64,944
158,466

322,364

(3,ss4)

1,000

+
(23,302\

87,720

87,720

2,950,594

720 87 720

87,720

11,693 2,962,287

87,720 _
2,548,236 414,051

(10,000)

(30,000)
30,000

70,872
't02,3't4

. 1,600

(3,840)
25,000

(15,000)
2,500

(2,500)

1,205,781 (3,840)

457,650
480,024
45,000

96,828
284,707
't13,434
71,742
20,036
28,560

142,107
71,177
73,645
4,500

28,763
95,496

315,632
5,500,000

35,000
310,000
162,317

7,305,623

96,828
284,707
113,434
61,742
20,036
28,560

112,107
101,177
73,645

660
53,763
80,496
2,500

68,372
102,314

1,600

1,201,941

88,436
260,794
105,280
50,009
12,243
2,861

't02,022
71,176
71,525

34,706
80,046

1,287
67,824
71,970

'1,020,179

8,392
23,913

8,154
11,733
7,793

25,699
10,085
30,001
2,120

660
19,057

450
1,2',t3

548
30,344

1,600

18'.t,762

(20,249',,
(502,242)

19,305

(s03,186)

457,650
480,024
45,000

295,383
4,997,758

35,000
310,000
'181,622

426,222
414,774
38,456

271,213
4,553,693

28,367
300,381
181,6?2

2,267,349
1,464,432

3,964

- 1,168,60q

31,428
65,250
6,544

24,170
444,065

6,633
9,619

(2,267,349)
(1,464,432)

(3,e64)
(1,168,600)

6,802,437 6,214,728 587,709

On-behalf TPAF pension contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF Post Retirement Medical (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF - LTDI (non-budgeted)
ReimbursedTPAFsocialsecuritycontributions(non-budgeted)-

Total Undstributed Expenditures - TPAF 4,904,345 (4,904,34q)

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation oJ significant budget variances, original and final.
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c-1
MAPLE SHADE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Budget
Transfers

Variance
Final to(Continu.d from prior pagg) Original

Budoet

Total Undstributed Expenditures

Total General Gunent Expense 35, 185.095

EXPENDITURES:
CAPITAL OUTLAY:
Equipment:

Undistributed Expenditures - Grades 9-12
Undistributed Expenditures - School spon. & other instr. prog 32,000
Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction
Undist Expend - General Administration
Undist Expend - Req. Maint. School Facilities

Final
Budqet Ac'tual

$ 19,647,88s $ 172,086 $ 19,819,971 9.23,197,033 $

538,238 35,723,333 38,707,817

,062)

32.000

17,000

12,122

29.122

17,000
32,000
12,122

61.122

16,ss3
32,000
12,122

447

60,675 447Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal
Assessment for Debt Service on SDA Funding

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Serivces

Assets acquired under capital leases (non-budgeted):
Equipment

Nonistruclional Equipment

Total Assets acquired under capitral leases

Total Capital Outlay

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schoole

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Proceeds of Capital Lease

Total Other Finansing Sourc*s

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

104,238

104,238 25,958 130,196 130,196

163,137 (163,137)

163,137 (163.137)

136,238 55,080 191,318 354,008 (162,690)

21,409 (21,40s)

$ 35,342,742 $ 571,909 $ 3s,914,651 $ 39,061,825 $ (3,',147,174)

(1.331.600) (30,000) (1,361,600) 482,927 1,844,527

163,137 163,137

163,137 163,137

(1,331,600) (30,ooo) (1,361,600) 646,064 2,007,664

4.404.045 4.404,045 4,404,045

25,958 25,958
104,238

25,958
104,238

$ 3,072,445 $ (30,000) $ 3,042,445 $ 5,050,109 $ 2,007,664

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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MAPLE SHADE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Gomparlson Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended Juno 30, 2018

c.1

Variance
Final to
Actual

(Continued from prior page)

Recapitulation of fund balanco:
Restricted Fund Balance:

Reserve for Excess Surplus
Reserve for Ex@ss Surplus - Designated for
Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Maintenan@ Reserue
Capital Reserve

Assigned Fund Balance
Year-end encumbrances
Designated for Subsequent Yea/s Expenditures

Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GAAP):
Last State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis

Fund balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

Original
Budset

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Ac{ual

$ 1,262,705

1,246,215
704,643
980,909

3,535
128,785
723,317

5,050,109

(816,829)

$ 4,233,280

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget varianees, original and final.
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Gomparison Schedule

Special Revenue Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

$-
139,s00

1,280,847
108,435

1,234,650

c-2

Variance
Final to
Actual

$-
(31,06s)
(46,197)

17,3s9
35,433

77,262

77,262

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

14,411
101,390
50,502
9'1,767

(32,867)

. .'14,259

239,462

Final
Budset Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES;
lnstruction:

Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - tech. services
Other purchased services
Generai supplies
Tuition
Textbooks

Total instruc{ion

Support services:
Salaries of teachers
Perqonal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional - educ. services
Purchase professional and technical services
Other purchased services (400-500)
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
Buildings/Renovation
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and const. services

Trangfer to Charter Schools

Total expenditures

Total outflows

$-$
70,000 69,500

, 971,579 . 309,268

1,041,579 378,768

338,712

1,420,347 1,343,085 (77 \2621

$

600,000

73,073
52,831

624
18,561

(17,122)
11,339

411,785
52,831

624
18,561

582,878
1 1,339

390,325
52,831

624
'15,551

582,878
1 1,339

938,712 139,306

21,460

3,010

1,078,018 1,053,548 24,470

14,411
101,390
120,502
91,767

14,411
101,390
103,143
s6,334

70,000

32,867

102,867

'l4,259 14,259

342,329 289.537 52,792

1,041,579 378,768

378,768.1,041.579

1,420,347 1.343.085

1,420,347 1,343,085

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financing sources (uses)
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c-3
Maple Shade School District

Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Comparison

Explanation of Dlffercnces between Budgetary lnflows and outflows and GAAp
Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sources/infl ows of resou rces
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules
Difference - budget to GMp:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAp in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in cunent
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis)',total expenditures,' from

the budgetary comparison schedule
Differences - budget to GAAp

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds

$ 39,544,752 $ 1,343,095

780,216

(81 6,829)

$ 39,508,139 $ 1.343.085

$ 39,061,825 $ 1,343,085

$ 39.061 ,825 $ 1,343,085
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Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting

For Pensions and

Other Post Employment Benefits



L-1

MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT

r Requircd Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of the Dislricfs Proportionate Sharc of the t{et Pension Liability

Public Employees Retircment System

Last Five Fiscal Yearc

June 30,

2018

June 30,

2017

June 30,

20't6
June 30,

20'15

June 30,

2014

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

District's proportionate share of the net

pension liabilig (asset)

District's covered+mployee payroll

Districts proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered+mployee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the total pension liability

0.0507967890% 0.0509400355% 0.0502798661% 0.0505091321% 0.0503650016%

$ 11,824,681 $ 't5,086,977 $ 't1,2ffi,822 $ $

oo

3,420,923

345.66%

rc.78%

3,471,904

43/..54%

31.2Oo/o

3,508,977

321.6€,0/o

38.21%

9,4s6,691

3,463,409

273.O5o/o

42.74o/o

9,625,753

3,370,714

285.57%

40.7',|o/o

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as

GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2015.



L-2
MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of the Districfs Gontributions
Public Employees Retirernent System

Last Five Fiscal Years

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016
June 30,

2015
June 30,

2014

o

Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually

required contributions

Contribution defi ciency (excess)

District s covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$ 484,960 $ 473,824 $ 452,il4 $ 432,272 $ 416,390

(484,960) (473,8241 (4s2,54.41 {432,272) (416,390)

$ $ $ $ $

3.420,923 3,471,904 3,508,977 3,463,409 3,370,714

14.18o/o 13.65% 12.900'/o 12.48o/o 12.35o/o

This schedule does not contrain ten years of information as

GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscalyear
ended June 30, 2015.
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ilIAPLE STIADE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplemenbry lnformation
Schedule of the Districfs Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Teacherc'Pension and Annuity Fund
last Five Fiscal Yearc

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017

June 30,

2016
June 30,

2015
June 30,

20't4

@t\t

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

Distric{s proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset)

State s proportionate sharc of the net pension liability (asset)

associated with the Districl

Total

Distric{s coveredcmployee payroll

Distric{s proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a perentage

of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the total pension liabilig

This schedule does not contiain ten years of information as

GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year

ended June 30,2015.

O.14745106390/o 0.14836860310/6 0j4407200€'70/0 013775767960/0 O.1fi2367249o/o

$ $ $ $ $

$ 99.416,824 $ 116,716,190 $ 91,059,661 $ 73,626,996 $ 68,852.969

$ 99.416.824 $ 116.716.190 $ 91,059,661 $ 73.626.996 $ 68.852.969

't6,247,875 15,7U,286 15,608,940 15,191,703 14,785,112

0.007o 0.00% 0.007o 0.00% 0.00%

25.41o/o 22.33% 28.71o/o 33.4o/o 33.760/0



MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of the State's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liabilify Associated with the District

and Changes in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Public Employee's Retirement System and Teacherc' Pension and Annuity Fund

Current FiscalYear

June 30,

2018

State's proportion of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

M-{

0.160/o

$ 85,501,908

$ 85,501,908

0.00%

June 30,

2018

3,479,143

2,707,470
(11,244,060)

72,924
(1,980,406)

(6,964,929)

92,466,837

$ 85,501,908

19,668,798

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

associated with the District

Total proportionate share of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

OPEB Liability

TotalOPEB Liability

Service Cost

lnterest

Changes of assumptions and other inputs

Member Contributions

Benefit payments

Net Ghange in total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability - beginning

Total OPEB Liability - ending

District's covered-employee payroll

Total OPEB Liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$

$

$

$

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as

GASB 75 was implemented during the fiscalyear

ended June 30,2018.

83

434.710/o



Maple Shade School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Changes of bene/it term: TIte vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides

retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are

always fully vested for their own contibutions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for
2Yo of related interest eamed on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement members'

beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of assumptions.' Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the

experience of TPAF members reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year

average ofSocial Security data from 1953 to2013.

2. Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of benefit term: Tlte vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:154. PERS provides

retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical

benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions: Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-

retirement Mortality Table for male and female active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are

set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for males

and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base

year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale.

Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members

and a one-yem static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for
service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from

the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000

Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

3. Other Post-Retirement Plan - Public Employees' Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and

Annuity Fund

Changes of bene/it term: There were none.

Changes of assumptiozs.' The discount rate changed fuom2.85Yo as of June 30,2016 to 3.85Yo as of June

30,2017.
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Other Supplementary I nformation



Special Revenue Fund

Detail Statements



IIAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expendlfur€s
Budgetary Basis

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20{8

Brought
Foruard

(Exh E-1Bl

Brcught
Forward

IFxh F-lCl

1,234,650

1.234.650

390,325
52,431

624
7,A92

582,878

1_034-550

14,41',l
101,390

13,706
56,334

14.259

2llll 1'lo

E-IA

Totals
2014

108,435
1,234,650

1,343 085

390,325
52,8F]1

624
15,551

5A2,A7A
11.339

1.053 548

'14,411

101,390.
't03,143

56,334

14.259

289.537

REVENUES:
State sources
Federal sources
Local sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruc{ion:
Salaries of teacheF
Purchase professional and technical seMces
Other purchased services
General supplies
Tuition
Textbooks

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries for Supervisor of lnsfuction
Salaries of other professional stafi
Personal services-employ€e benefits
Purciased prof. and educational services
Purchase professional and technical seNices
Other purchased seryices (400-500)
Supplies and materials

Total support seruices

Facilities acquisition and const serv.:
Building/Renovation
Non-insbuctional equipment

Total fiacilities acquisition and const. serv

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
'expenditures and other financing sources (uses)

$ 108,435 $

108.435

7,659

11 339

18,998

85,437

a9 437

$

@{

10a a35 1.234.650 1.343.085



E-IB

Chapt r 192 . Auxlllary Servlc6

IIIAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DIIiTRICT
Spsl.l Rewnu€ Fund

Comblnlng S'tatomsnt of Rmnus and Elp€nditur€3
Budgehry Basii

for the Fls.l Year Endsd Juno 30, 2018

Chapbr l9:t - Handlapped Servlcs
Correciive E)(am &

Canisd
Fonmrd

REI'ENUES:
State sourEes
F€deral $urc€s
L@lsoul$

Comp.
Edffition

$ 41,987

41.97

41,947

41,947

41,987

E.S.L. Soesh

$ - $ 5,357

Classification

$ 8,919 $ 11,339 $ 2O,27s $ 7,659 $ 12,901

{E)dl. EnA)

$ 1q8,4:]5

oo

Total Rwenss

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Tultion
Proiessional educalional servicg
Purchso professional and tscfinical seruices
Suppli€s
Te)dbooks
Ottlerobjects

Total instruction

Support s€rvies:
Salarles of sup€MsoB for instruction
Pgr6onal seruices€mployec bengfi ts
Profsssional sducational setvies
Other purchas€d sEMces (400-500)
Othef obiects

Total support seruies

Facilities acqu'lsition and const. ssrv.:
lnstuctional equipmsnt
Noninstruc-tional equipmEnt

Total facilities acquisition and @nst. serv.:

Total E)eenditures

Excsss (D€ficiency) of rcvenues o\rer (under)
9ip€nditu6 and oth€rfinancing sou@s (uses)

5,357 8.919 1t gq

11,3K]9

1 1,339

5,357 8,919

5.357 8,919

5,357 8,919 11.339

20.273 7,659 12.W1 .t08.435

7,6s9 7859
11,339

. 7.659 '18,998

20,273 12,90'l 89,437

20.273 12.901 89,437

20273 7.659 12,901 'lcl8,/lt}s



Trtle I

CurentYr

MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Sp*Ll Rffiue Fund

Combining Slatement of Rffiuea and ExptrdltuH
Budgetary Ba3l3

forttE Flscal Yar Ended June 30, 2018

lndividuals with Disebilities Act T€mporary
Title llA Titls lll Title lll- lmmiErant Trtl€ lV Basic P€schol Em€rgEncy

Cunent Yr. Cun€nt Yr. Cur€nl Yr. Cunent Yr. Curent Yr. Curent Yr lmpact Aid

E.1C

Totals

$ 1,234,6sO

390,325
52,831

@4
582,878

7,892

R6'ENUES:
state souices
Fedsralsul€
Local soutcss

Total Rffinues 523.98 55.029 17.970 3.695 9.752

$ 523,326 $ 55,029 $ 17,970 $ 3,695 $ 9,752$593,558$17,820$13,500

593 55A 17,UO 13.500 1.234.650

3,695

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Purhase pEfe$ional ahd technical seMes
othor purchased sswicos
Tuition
General suppliEs
Other objecb

Total imtuction

Support swbes:
Salaiee for SupeMsor of lnstruction
Sahri€s of other pFf$sional std
Purcfiased Fof. and edu€tional serviG
Personal b€nsfds
Purchase
Olherpurchased sewies
Supplbs andmalorials

Total suppod servi:es

Facilitiss acquisition and const ssrv.:
lnslructional squipmEnt
Noninstruc'tional squipment

Total facilities acquisition aM const. sew.:

Total ExpsndiluFe

E)(cess (Deficiency) of r€venues over (under)

expenditures and other fir€nclng sourcas (uses)

368,384
51,041

/12O,386

2,565

97,459

2,916

1t2,940

961

14,(x'9 4,207
1.790

3,755

14,0:t9 3.695 9,752

3,931

. 3,931

565,313
1,904

47 117

13,706

12,635

17,565

17,565 1,896 1,04r.550

8,445 14,411
13,706

101,390
56,334255

3,158

255 11,604

@4

1,272

6(o

3,400

43,444

8.'t85

$5,029

14.259

26 341 200,'100

523,326 55.029 17,970 3.695 9,752 593,558 i,420 t3,500 1,2U,6fi
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G-1

MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
as of June 30, 2018

School
Store

School Age
Child Care

Food
Service Total

ASSETS:
Cunent assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:

State
Federal
Other

lnterfund
lnventories

Totial cunent assets

Fixed assets:
Equipment
Less Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Cunent liabilities:

Accounts payable
Compensated absences payable
Unearned revenue
Other liabilities
lnterfund payable

Total cunent liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Unreserved retained eamings

Total net position

60$314,060$298,242$612,362$

5,000

32,853

652
38,166

3,637
938

28.464

652
38,166
36,490

938
33,464

5,060 346,913 370,099 722,072

476,323
(383,627)

476,323
(383,627)

$

92,696 92,696

5,060$346,913$2162,795$814,768

8e$$ 1,912
7,130

11,741

938

17,261
10,323

50,387

2,0O1
24,391
22,0U

51,325

$ $

89 2',1.721 77,971 99,781

4,971 325.192
92,696

292j28
92,696

,612,2s1

$ 714.987$ 4,971 $325,192$384,824

91



G-2

MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net position
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs:
School lunch prognm

Total-daily sales-reimbursable programs

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs
School store sales
Program fees
Special functions
Refund of Prior Year Expense

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management fee
Repairs and maintenance of equipment
Cost of Sales-Reimbursable
Cost of Sales- Nonreimbursable
Purchased property services

. Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating rcvenues:
State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

National school lunch program
National school brcakfast program

U.S.D.A. commodities
lnterest revenue
Miscellaneous

Total nonoperating revenues

Net income (loss) before contributions and transfers

Operating transfer out

Change in net position
Net Position - July 1

$- $ $ 224.787

School
Store

School Age
Child Care

Food
Service Total

$ 224,787

224,787

6,623
375,339

224,787

130,2'14

24,159
18,535

130,214
6,623

375,339
24,159
18,535

6,623 397,695 779,657

228,818
23,583
18,474

9,%3 11,824

415,448
123,678
23,462
16,279

16,817
243,663
167,336

u4,266
147,261
41,936
16,279

16,817
265,430
167,336

9,943

45,062

327,761

47,578

4,442 49,504

1.011.125

(3,320) (61 3.430) (509,172)

9,964

2,691

420,863
138,802
86,856

582
242

3,311 .309

(3,31e) 50,889 43,879

6201

9,904

420,863
138,802
86,856

1,203
2.933

(3,31s)
8,290

50,889
274,303

43,879
340,945

660,621

91,449

91,449
623,938

_$_714,992-$ 4.971Net Position - June 30

92

$ 325,192 $ 384,824



G-3

MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Cash Flows
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers
Cash paymenb to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flona from noncapital financing activities:
Miscellaneous
Operating transfer out
Gash received from state and Gderal reimbusements

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash florrvs from capital financing activities:
Purchases of fixed asseb

Net cash used by capital financing activities

Cash flours ffom investing activities:
lntercst on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalenb

Cash and cash equivalenb, July 1

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustmenb to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation
Federal commodities
Change in asseb and liabilities:

(lncrease)/decrease in accounb receivable
(lncrease/decrease in interfu nd receivable
(lncrease/decrease in inventory
lncrease/(decrease) in unearned revenue
lncrease(decrease) in interfund payable
lncrease(decrease) in compensated absences payable
lncrease(decrease) in accounts payable

$60 $ 298,242

$ (3,320) $ 47,578 $ (613,430) $ (569,172)

School
Store

$ 6,837

(7,6231

(786)

School Age
Ghild Care

$ 373,290
(256,945)
(75,0e6)

41,249

$ 810,569
(786,490)
(573,485)

Food
Service

-

Total

$ 430,442
(529,545)
(490.766)

2,691 242

.022

2,691 557,264

(589,869) (549,406)

2,933

557,022

559,955

G5.8241

G5.8241 (45,824\

(45,8241

1,203

1,203

(34,0721

u6,434

$ 612,362

620 582

,| 620

44,560

269,500

_$3a9q9_

(77,U7)

376,089

582

(785)

845

16,279
86,856

16,279
86,856

2,522

12

(e,832)

7,783
(4,4se)

(130)
309

5,287
45

(11,291)
1,475

(76,293)
1,203

(4,54s)
45

(8,76e)
9,258

(80,752)
1,073

321

Net cash used by operating activities

93

s (786) $ 41,249 $ (58s,86s) $ (54e,406)



Fiduciary Funds
Detail Statements



H-l

MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Student
Activity Payroll

Private
Purpose

Trust
Fund

Aqenq, Funds

Employee Benefits
Trust Fund

Unemployment
Compensation
lnsurance Fund Tolal

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
lnterfund receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Payroll deduc{ions and withholdings
lnterfund payable
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

$ 184,573 $ 3,196 $ 24,781 $ 226,498 $ 439,048

_$_1_q4,579_ $ 3.'ts6 $ 24,781 $ 226,498 _$_43s,919_

7,447
1,077
2,119

184,573

184,573 3.196 7,447 195,216

FUND BALANCES:

Reserved for unemployment claims
Unreserved

219,051
24,781

Total fund balances 24,781 219,051

TOTAL LtABtLtTES AND FUND BATANCES $ 184,573 $ 3,196 $ 24,781 $ 226,498

7,447
1,077
2,119

184,573

219,051
24,781

243,832

_E_l9g91g_

95
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Private
Purpose

Trust
Fund

Employee Benefits
Trust Fund

Unemployment
Compensation
lnsurance Fund Total

REVENUES

Local sources:
Contributions
lnterest on lnvestments

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current Expense:
U ndistributed Expenditures:

Unemployment claims
Scholarship payments

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures)

Fund Balance July 1

Fund Balance June 30

26,877 37 347 64.224

50,605 50,605
20.69920.699

20.699 50,605 71.304

6,178 (13,258) (7,080)

18,603 232.309 250,912

$ 24,781 $ 219,051 $ 243,832

$ 26,775
102

36,945
402

63,720
504

$ $

96
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 201 8

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS:
Maple Shade:

Activities

Total

Balance
July 1 2017

$ 146,542

$ 146,542

Cash
Receipts

$ 484,706

$ 484,706

Cash
Disbursements

Accpunts
Payable

June 30, 2018
Balance

June 30, 2018

$ 446,675 $ $ 184,573

$ 446,67s $ $ 184,573

97
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
PayrollAgency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Balance
Julv 1,2017

Balance
June 30,2018

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
lnterfund receivable

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions
and withholdings

Net payroll
lnterfund payable

Total liabilities

Additions Deletions

$ 5,800 $ 24,244,008 $ 24,246,612 $ 3,196

$ 5,800 $ 008 $ 24,246,612 $ 3,196

$ 2,09s

3 705

$ 5,800 $ 24,244,008 _$J!.2!9ffi_ $ 3,196

$ 10,824,060
13,419,384

564

$ 10,825,078
13,419,384

2 150

1,077

2.119

$

98
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MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30, 2018

t-1

Retired
Balance

June 30, 2018

$ 895,000 $ 11,685,000

s 895.000 s 11.685.000

Date Amount
of

lssuelssue lssue

2012 Retunding Bonds 410112012 $ 15,455,000

Balance forward

of Annual Maturities
Date Amount

Rate
of

lnterest
Balance

Julv 1.2017

$ 12,580,000 $

$ 12.580.000 $

lssued

oo

04101119
04t01t20
04tun1
04t01t22
04tun3
04101124
04tun5
o4tun6
04t01t27
o4t01t28
04t01t29
o4t01t30

$ 890,000
985,000
975,000
965,000
955,000
945,000
990,000

1,020,000
1,010,000

995,000
985,000
970,000

3.0007o
3.000%
3.000%
3.000%
2.750%
3.000%
3.000%
3.125o/o

3.250o/o

3.2504/o

3.375o/o

3.500%



Date
of

lssue

Amount
of

lssue

l-1a

Balance
June 30- 2018

$ 11,685,000

1,245,000

Retired

895,000

a{5,000

TIAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Tem Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30,2018

Annual Maturities
Rate

of
lntercstDale Amount lssuedlssue

Balance canied forward

2013 Refunding Bonds 1U1t2013 $ 3,860,000

Balance
JuIv 1.2O17

$ 12,580,000

1,890,000

$

s 14.470-000 s s 1.540.000 s 12.930.000

$

03/01/19
cB/01n0

$ 635,000
610,000

3.000%
3.000%

o



lnterest
Rate

Pavable

2.30%

1.88%

3.25Yo

2.08%

3.ilo/o

Amount of
Original

lssue

Amount
Oubtanding
6t30t2017

lssued
Cunent

Year

Retired
Cunent

Year

Amount
Oubtanding

6t3012018

t-2

18,231

102,261

95,922

14,185

14.714

MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Tem Debt Account Group

Statement of Obligations Under Capital Leases
June 30, 2018

Puroose

Acquisition of One School Bus

Acquisition of Three School Buses

Phone System

Security Web Filter

Antivirus Software License

$$$$ 88,985

253,297

121,202

21,965

19,670

36,054

152,031

121,202

21,965

19.970

17,823

49,770

25,280

7,780

5.256

$

o
N

s 188.08s $ 163.137 $ 105.909 $ 245.313



l-3
MAPLE SHADE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Gomparison Schedule

DebtService Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy

Total revenuEs - local sources

State sources:
State aid

Total revenues = state sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular debt service:

lnterest
Redemption of principal

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Bafance
Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

Final
Budget Actual

$ 1,779,144 $ 1,779,144 $$ 1,779,144 $

1.779,144

213,500
213,500

1,992,644

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Variance
Final to
Actual

1.779.144 1,779,144

213,500 213,500
213,s00 213,500

1,992,644 1,992,644

452,644
1,540,000

1,992,644

452,644
1,540,000

452,644
1,540,000

1,992,644

$$$ $ $

103
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Maple Shad. School Dtrtrlct
ilet Poslfion by Comporcn[,
Laat Ten Flac.l YeaE
(awual basbotactr,uffing)

Gov€mmsntal aclivitbs:
Net hvBstrnsnt in capital assets
Restricled for

Spsial revsnus
Dsbt selice
Other purposes

Unr€stricted
Total govemmental activities nst position

Businesslyps activities:
Net investnent in capital assob
Unrestdcied

Total businoss-type activitios n€t posilion

Distict{ide:
Net invostment in capital assets
ResMc{ed:

Special r€venus
Debt seruice
Other purpos€s

UnrBsfided
Tolal disMct net Position

2009 2010

$ 7,841,059 $ 8,413,7.t3

2012 2013

s 8,741,419 I 9,864,305

(156,464)
3,157,807

(1,365,686)

$ 9,476.716

(156,464)
3,157,807

(258,448)
1,184,679

t1,335,3131
$ 7.984.631

2011

$ 8,713,908

13.387
2,U2,#O

(1.682,281)
t 9,687.464

13,387
2,642,&O

9,180
3,707,393

9,180
3,707,393

37,617
4,4&,237

37,617
4,436.,237

2014

$ 10,707,401

58,648
4,302,666

58,648
4,302,6t6

m15

$ 11,299,664

21,O31
4,154,525

21,031
4,154,52

Exhlblt J-l

2016 2017 20.18

$ 11,766,184 $ 12,524,556 $ 13JU252

3,735,127 3,702,989 4,326,752
{12,915,759) (12,366,572)

$ 3,311.786 $ 5,094.472

$ 151,656 $ 134,99E $ 118,668 $ 102,337 S 86.007 $ 105,681 $ 91,632 S 75,294 $ 63,15'l
560,387

$ 623.53a+

3 92,696374,756 440,505 312,711
$ 526,412 $ 575,503 $ 431.379

3,735,127 3,702,989 4,W,792

62.,291
I 714.987

(12,355,372) (11,7M,2A1\
$ 3,935,324 S 5.809.459

o(n
$ 7,992,715 $ 8,548,711 I8,&)2,666 S 8,843,756 $ 9,950,312 $10,813,082 $11,391,296 811,U1,478 512,587,707 $13,226,948

(25e,4481
r,164,679

(990,930) (894.808) (1,369.570)
E '10,003,128 $ 8.560.134 t 10.118.843



ilaple Shrde Schsl DisMc{
Chengs in l,let PGitis, Ltst Ten Fbcd YRF
(ffinl baskofffiunting)

Erp€ffi:
C€remrentdadtvities:

lnstuclion:
Regular
Spacial€duetion
OtlEr insbudion

SuppodSeryiG:
Tuition
Student & iNtuclion clated $M@

GsnsEl and businss administralive seilies
Plant opeEtids and maintenam
Pupil fansportslie
Unalloeted employoe benefits

Spedal $fiols
Charter scfiols
lnbest m longFtem debt
Umlleted depreiation ard amillzalion

Total gmmm€ntal aciiviti$ spensos

Busines&tlDe a.rivitis:
Sdrool StoF
Afiers.tmlPogEm
F@d Ssrui@

Total businssbpe ac{ivitis ilp€n$
Total dislrici expens

Exhiblt J-2

2009 2010 m11 2012 2013 2014 m15 m1A 2017 201A

$ 9,789,276
3,6qt,886

7A\141

\4zs.,2U
3,@.,V4
\14\744
1,098,814
3,478,2A1
7 ,A17

8,080,259
5,477

1,140,3I}2.

11,(X1
287,060
837,13s

$ 9,573,089
4,113,909

880;585

1,343,z35
3,940,008
1,211,661
'1,118,120

3AS7,e
78t',931

6,906.(b9

12,U5
319,ff!6
860,583

9,300,929
4,035,411

720,79

1,103,530
3,568,044
1,180,495
1,112,W
2,76/.,ffi
1,244,83
6,&,7e.

9,053
356,182
873,538

10,039,639
4,321,755
w,42

1,210,79
3,553,237
1,233,999
12n,W
3,03),6S9

938,9S7
5,U2,752

774,UA

13,332
392,79
973,565

$ 9,996,443
4,653,009

738,959

1,036,738
3,563,797
1,35t,413
1,076,274
2,W'O27

901,541
8,079,780

623,545

10,675,180
4,741,683

7A9,437

1,1@,329
3,602,661
124743fJ
1.183,465
2,qt7,535

966,150
7,980,343

706,397
49,o37

36,027,653

$ .t0,644

339,051
1,042,900

0 10,829,275
5,256,723

783,687

1,086,943
3,814,195
1,400,314
1,135,491
3,336,258

967,334
8,603,957

531,671

4,008
312,'lTt

1.065.804

8 11,27A,4V.
5,455,486

769,053

1,144,050
4,04ti,375
1,/l:}6,508
1,12,28
3,383,024

967,.150
9,715,254

498,4€0

5,7U
279,291

1,054,28,.

$ 1 1,083,681
5.414.491

e52476

1,312,550
4,&16,584
'1,@,721
1,127jU
3,495,626

997,102
11,765,114

460,596

8,526
2A\732

1,081,050

$ 9,967,9Sr
5,340,161

7,437

1,698,.1t10

443s,472
1,512,637
1,144,775
4W,s712
1,O20, t79

24.349374

439,4{}2.

9,943
327,741

1,O11,125

1,070,066 1,005,371
77,A13 63,319 62,27e 75,424 49,449

32,905.502 34.498,41 32,75,986 32.988.026 34,898.977
41,2ts2 /4,063 Y,74 47,W

37,7A7,U3 39,875,4€1 42,020,869 53,793,372

$ $ $ $ 8,453
3B1,372
859,987

$

o
O)

--=l:lE J-.1-gq --j, .1,9?98 
-l-iE!lE 

-.1--EF!| -----hsrrg, --- 1p7sn 1'g71po8 i34s€2e
_____31.040.738_ _____99!g1l1g_ _g1!ggigg_ _____4."37_sn_ _____39!9?.799_ _374n24e_ ___3E-66F @ @ @

Prcgnm Rcwnus:
Gd€mm€nialac{iviti€:

Operding gEnts and @n[ibutims 3,200,3?2. 3,&,372 3,592,7$ 2,W,472 4,345.656 4,188, t88 4,624325 5,339,069 5,687,283 18,979,620

Tobl grcmrental aaiivifEs progEm EvenEs 32 3n -- 3,4ej3,3?2 35ge71S 2,588,472 4345,a56 4JS8J88 - 4.616315 5339"069 5.0872S3 18,r?9€ro

(Contnued)



taple Shade School Dbirlct
Changq in l,l€t P6idon, lrst Ten Fisrl YcaE
(a@tualMsisof ffiunw)

Businestype adivifes:
Chalg€s ior seryies:

Sdr@lSbF
AfbrscholPFgEm
Food Ssryi€

OpeEling gEnA and ontdbutbns
C€pital gEnts and ontibutions

Total business typ€ adivilies pEgEm Frenues

Gov€mmsntal scliviti€s
Busins+typs adivilies
Total distictdda net e,eens

Gerenl ReEnH and OdEr Changei ln l,let As*t3:
Gffimm€ntal aclivit*:

PEperty taxes lwied for gereEl purposes; net
Til$ levied for debt s€M€
Uncsti:t€d gEnts and onfibutioG
Tuition
lnGtnent €mings
MisellaHGin6me
TETfEB

Total goremrental acrivili€s

Busims&tlpe ac{viti$:
lnvstnent ffiings

TEnsieF
Confibutim of equipm€nt

Total busiffi etype ac{ivitis
Total distici{ide

Chrnge ln Net Pcition:
Gwemmental adivitbs
Businesetype ac{ivifH

Total dis[ict{ide

$ $ 9,957
360,547
487,0€3
4&,494

1J42S96 12s128 fi6no2 1340p61
$ 4,34i1.018 $ 4.712.500 g 4.7A2.720 $ 3.928.533

$ (2e,70s,18o) $ (31,015,r0e) $ (29,204,268) $ {30,3SS,5s4)
7,460 36,164 (4,7711 (39,590)

$ (29,697,720) $ (30,978,945) $ (29,253,Gi9) $ (30,439,144)

Exhlblt J-2

2W 2010 201't 2012 2013 20.t4 2015 m16 201? ?s15

$

$

10,74
2U.,242
540,320
309"390

13,208
306,767
54.2,437
w,721

I 19,015,269
2,167,O74
7,938,731

133,383
4't,889

,67A

$

10,083
286,5311
519,926
373,460

2,187
2,80

9,392
334,892
43'.,675
&,87

$ 8,4n9
3A:t,180
44€.,745
579,411

$ 21,662,900
\7A9,612
4,714/l2S

138,126

174,096

7,898
380,676
416,7V,
631,615

6,290
360,034
415,596
ffi,720

$ 23,204,506
1,809,713
4,772,657

184,1 18

$ 7,601
347,694
403,028
6116,455

$ 24,186,667
1,781,904
8,989,948

186,537

6,623
375,3{t9
397,595
456,tas

$

$

t $ $

-6 

1,4zo,t2s ----1k6"srl t,+o8p4o l,4cr.,ng -----1.4fiJ42
$ 5.607.900 $ 5.008.213 $ 6.063.216 s 6.242.7@ $ 7.092.61 s 2o.41tz@

$ (30,5s3,321) $ (3r.839,4{rs) $ (33,160,718) I {34,536,3e) $ (36,s€tit,s86) $ (34,813,7s2)

, 68,/t38 , 27,49 54.902 29,3A3 $,470 87,313
$ €qlq4pqo $ (31,812,065) $ (33,105,816) $ (34,507,02e) S (36.3{n.r16} s .34.7?6,;ri3s)

$ 't9,015,269
2,167,O74
8,469,080
'12A,5p4

$ 20,383,394
2,'t89,388
7,74\478

239.695

$ 20,821,706
2,214,59
8.505.,165

263,233

$ 2t,238,137
2,152,858
4,6/.3,@A

373,25

$ 2,457,7C1
1i7E2,243
8,889,24

146,524

$ 24,798,897
1,779,144
9,685,476

126,969
59,641

258,(b1

o{

212,78 152,41'l 194,234 168,812 255,529 226,681 205,552

3Op9Zi19 n,5fl3,f}24 3O,gOfiOl 31s6134s 32€O5JS2 er47S€63 3s,474,622 g,2j}r,$s 15,371,797

3,238
5,6fi

3,612
9,315 $ 3,418 $ 3,4:]8 I 389 $ 4,3s1 $ 557$5,99:l$4,136

-. -.; ,lg - . ..1?,q? -------€q5s3) 31418 sr438 ----------F 4p51 -----.s-s- -------=F- 4J36
$30,106,s68 $29,535,es1 $3o.811,2a I3'1,e64,263 $32,60s,e20 Iu,479,2s2 $s3,47s,e23 g*A@ S35m,73o-$36e0o-374-

(100,000)

$392,539$(1,492,085)$1,702,833$1,561,791$2,052,161t639,398$313,904S(307,829)$(s61,849)$1,782,636
, 10.309 49,091 . (144,1241 (36.172) 71,876 27,819 59.253 29,920 39,,163 91,449
$408,848$(1.,t42.9O4)$1,s58,709$1,s2s,61e$2j24,037E€67,217$373,157$(27r,90e)$(022.386)$13z;iat



Fund Ealancs+ Govammental Fund3,
Llst Ton Flscal YeaF
( mdifred aNual basb 6 a@ u nti,tg)

G€neral Fund:
Reserved foc

Encumbxances
Capitalr€se]ve
Maintsnance l€s€we
Legally restdcted
EJcess gurplus

Unressrved
Total gBnor€l tund

All OfiBr Govemmental Funds
Res6rvsd:

Enqimbrancgs
Unrsserved, reportEd in:

Special rEvenue fund
Capital projects fund
DEbt seflice fund

Total all othEr govemmontal tunds

2009

$
433,723
r00,0@

1,509,245
1,02'455

(95,64s)
$ 2.969.782

$ 72,743 $

19,037
160,569

$ 252.949

13,387 9,180

T-T33d- T---:6_
37,617 58,AA

-5----i6-if T-56:ffi-

Exhlblt J.3

2010 2011 2012 _ 2013 2014 _ 2O1g 2016 2017 m1a

ss$$$ 15,0?
2U,2s2
200,m0
706,195

9,'t60
36,167

$ 45.327

232,270
684,902
450,000
497,615
777,4A

2,8m
1,08O,3't5

650,0q,
1,O77.8

896,795

8,992
1,246,323

650,0@
1,394,307
1.136.615

5,750
1,135,727

618,080
1,,100,0@
1,145,109

$ 89,540
r,052,408

4$,524
1,400,000
1,144,892

775,OU
M,524

1.400,000
1,1 13,599

0 32,0{X)
685,131
439,643

1,300,0@
1,2$,215

3,535
980,909
704,643

1,391,490
1,246,215

s

-_-JWgt = ..4'!?2 - - -1?,015 (171,t105) (161,6s7)$ 1,118,150 I 2,662,785 SJtigl4o -$--?264-€f T-?la,e6e- --q#L = .(1!!'?83) (7e,160) (e3,512)
$ 4,007,518 $ 3-623,3,14 $ 3523F 0- -5--=337d6-

$

t

$$ $$ 0 $ $
(>o

t ,'t"i
21,031



Maple Shade School Dlstdct
Chang6 in Fund Balanc€3, Govemmental Funds,
Last Ten Flscal Yeans
(drodif'€d aceflal basisot a@unting)

2009

$ 21,1A2,U3
123.,594

. 7:7,687
245,O50

10,79€',244

8,713,701
3,663,886

781,141

'1,426,2a4
3,462324
1,001,362
1,163,748
2,4fi,624

7#,a17
6,080,259

5,177
1,477,174

4,724
(33,724\

$ (662.581)

2()1.J

$ 21.182.3/Kt
13:1,38!t
98,336

't75,M
9,061,352

8,878,579
4,113,909

880,585

1,343,235
3,940;008
1,Om,797
1,211,68',1
2,649,655

780,931
6,906,069

4,207
4.2(J7\

_$__l?p!g,2st

s 22,s72J82
239,6S5

56,149
156,587

10,019,406
1.355.190

,o11

34.390.819

8,526,544
4,035,411

720,734

1.'t09,530
3,568,044
1.017,7(F
1,180,495
2,ffi4,997

851,083
6,684,782

t{t|t

$ 23,910,236
263,233
n,972

122,439
9,801,689
1_292.244

34,549,817

9,159,809
4,321,755

6'j8,42

1,210,734
3,553,237
1,181,O12
1,233,9€9
2,638,851

938,9S7
5,U2,792

2013

$ 23,390,995
373,2n
Q,249

157,985
11,906,440

I,63,5,224
4,653,@9

738,959

1,036,730
3,563,797
1,076,274
1,258,513
2,s39,984

901:541
8,079,780

2!14

$ 23,452,512
138,126
23,245

150,81 1

1 1.576.667

9,962,026
4,741,83

749,437

1.1 08.329
3,602,661
1,247,4fi
1.085,389
2,611.552

906,150
7,9e0,3/+:l

614,489

1,375,000
714,81

36.838.996

(171,945)

4,118,188
(4,049,075)

OgJ€

s a102 a32l

5.77%

2015

$ 24,2fi,UO
166,524
58,686

110,126
't2,241,W

10,052,788
5,256,7n

783,687

1,086,9/t:}
3,814,195
1,038,089
1,lm0,314
2,665,131

967,334
8,566,9q)

652 76.

1,490,m0
568,869

38.34:t.8:!9

(242,89.2),

289,241
trfrn t4R\

88.985

$ lli1 cn7)

5.rt€%

2fl16

$ 25,014,215
186,118

54,549
226,721

12,727,659

10,518,778
5,465,/l88

769,053

1,1/14,050
4,043,375
1,026,131
1,/t{t6,5o8
2,674,417

9€7,450
9,450,688

5.21%

$ 2s,968,571
186,537
st,107

133,574
13,349,650

'1.327.5A1

2017

41.059.020

10,142,625
5,414,491

452,476

1,312,s50
.+.G'6.584
1,031,769
1,4/,0,72'l
2,475,729

w7,102
10,304,598

ExhibitJ4

2018

$ 26,578,041
126,969
86,153

1 19,799
14,A22,72A
1,310,178

42,84.!t,868

10,256,734
5.340.161

987,437

Revenues
Tar( levy
Tuition cfiarg€s
Transportation cfla g€s
Miscelhneous
StatB sources
Federal sources

Total rcvenue

Expenditurcs
hsfuciion

Regular lnsuuciion

Olh€r lnstrudim
Support Services:

Tuition
Student & instruction elaled sefvices
General and business admin.seMces
Scfi ool adminisbative seNhes
Plant opsrations and maintenance

- Pupil t'ansportation
6 OthersupportseMces
SFeoat Scnools
Capitialou{ay
Debt seruic€:

Principal

Totaloeendihres
Excess (Defidency) of Fvenues

over (under) ereenditures

Othcr Financing sources (uscs)
Proce€ds from borov{ing
Deposit to r€tunding fund
Transfets ln
Transfers out

Total other fi nancing soutres (uses)

Net change in fund balanceg

871,119 2,355,716
33,298,041 3:t,m6,396

7,W2,24O t,325,650 1,274541 1,358,306
36,951,138 36,667,051 38,100,947 39,567,632

1,502,319 1,190,/A4 1,O27,3U 961,4A6 6/.7,8;t9
3it,960,622 35,065.650 33,384,904 g!,497,/()1 6,377,277

641,,737

1,465.000 1,505,@0

(662,581) (2,O55,254.'

568,150 17e,97 449,sTt

1,530,000 1,590,000 1,796,000

1.014.915 1,052,416 573,861

397,780

109,180
(9,180)

4s7,780

$ l_512.6S5 :S 1052416 :S 5738A1

7.7SVo 7.66% 6.80%

539,069 497,7U 452,U4
4,243,2(F . 41,058,535 42,397,5il

687,890 647,096

1,520.m0 1,505,000

(675,663)

253,297

10,296
(10,296) ___j_
,44 ta7 ________:_

$ (422,38F) $

1,698,r1€0
4,43s372
1,O*,7n
1,512,87
z,s/,e,2s
1,020,179

fi,22ofr63

354,m8

1,540,000

46,314

163,t37

t63 137

485 S 60s_45r

4.96% 4.74%

485

Debt s€rvice as a percentage of
noncapital eteendiur€s 9-13%

Source: District lecords

No(e: Noncapitale)eenditures arE total ergenditures l€s capital outlay.

7-a3,6



Maple Shade School District
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source
LastTen Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Exhibit J-5

Fiscal Year
Endino June 30.

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
20't8

lnterest on
lnvestments

$ 59,641
41,889
20,098
20,680
12,065
6,344
5,129
4,975
4,972

11,149

$ 186,942

Prior Year
Refunds

$ 57,758
35,964

8,277
19,386
33,008
38,651
2,390

43,U1
43,183
30,286

Other
Refunds

Use

Facilities Miscellaneous
of

Tuition Transportation

$ 128,594
133,383
239,695
263,233
373,229
138,126
166,524
186,1 18
186,537
126,969

77,687
98,336
56,149
29,972
40,249
23,285
58,686
54,549
93,107
86,153

$ 53,745
36,917
65,791
34,389
76,491
60,7s0
49,621

1't0,273
48,967
21,434

$ 31,135
45,245
46,270
45,807
36,421
45,066
47,199
34,114
34,375
50,215

Total

$ 412,572
397,743
452,421
415,644
571,463
312,222
335,336
441,U7
413,218
332,921

$ 4.085.187

$ $ 4,012
6,009

't6,141
2,177

5,787
8,277
2,077
6,715

$ 51,195

o

$ 1,942,408 $ 618,173 $ 312,244 $558,378 $415,847

Source: District rccords



m.pb Shade School Dl3tdc{
Awd Valre.nd Actual V.lm of Tubb Prcpeily,

Totrl Dinct
Til- SchoolTrr

Erempt Rrte
preperty

Erhiblt J-8

E3dlllatedAc{uel
{County Equllzedll{etV.ludon

Tmble

$1,s93,427,@3
1,583,945,090
1,572,5F,2,527
1,554,689,006
1,530,758,839
1,296,656,400
1,84,374,@2
1,286,500,42
1,280,210,634
1,291,463,&46

Fl.cal
Yeal

Ended
Jure t0,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014 R
2015
2016
m17
2018

Vaant hnd Re3ldentl.l Frm Reg. Clfrm Collmrcld lndu!ffial

Publlc
Totrl A$€sed lrulltlg

Aprr!reft VrlE : l

$26't,895,000 $1,591,24,300 $ 2,fla,723
255,525,000 1,580,163,400 3,781,590
251,425,000 1,569,593,@0 2,959,527
243,350,000 1,551,802,250 2,896,756
236,400,000 1,526,610,720 4,158,n9
24aW.,O@ 1,292,652,500 4,0(ts,900
242,W.,OOO 1:9O,6a9,800 3,74,W.
241,063,800 1,28'.77q80o 3,721,A2
237.088,100 1,276;153,880 4,056,754
237,088,100 1,2a7,575,A75 3,887,971

$ 11,813,100
12,158,800
12,070,000
fi,751,500
10,623,150
12,@A3OO
12,450,700
'lg),444,2N
't2,167,550
7,4ilj9

$ 957,291,700
959,357,7(n
959,426,1m
958,463,650
951,085,470
739,876,8{X)
740,620,s{to
743im,700
743,@5,2&
747.,W,&O

$ 336,8/13,5{X)
329,7 t6,900
323,266,9n
318.4E2,1m
308,792,1(x)
279,490,8tX)
276,170,M
266,723,9q'
264,341,800
278,1139,095

$ 23,405,000
23,4{15,000
23,lo5,0@
19,755,@0
19,710,000
18,294,600
14,426,2@
14,426,2@
'18,731,200

14,746,200

$ 117,3s5,400 $
I 17,551,900
1 17,436,400
I 17,423,900
I 18,038,600
139,1 16,200
139,425,500
r41295,600
141,W,210
1r12,1 18.510

1,655.750.r1{X
1,693,829,9a
I,654,349,8:i5
1,6{}3,729,958
1,&,734,74'l
1,53/.3f,7,5't7
1,€1,769,3t'5
1,415,073,933
1.321,955,821
1,415,935,162

$ t_330
1.425
1.465
1.505
1.532
1.870
1.ca2.
2.018
2.O76
2.OC2

$

SouE: lf,unlciprl Ter A3s.ot

ilot3:
Real pop€rty is Equirsd to bo ass$sd at some p€@nlaga ot true wlre (ieir or market value) establish€d by 6ach county board of tanlion.
Rsassssmnt @B whs ordeFd by f€ Cdlnty Bdd d T*tion.

r Tffible Value of Machirery, lmprovements and Equipment of Tolsphone, T6l6graph and Messonger Sysbm Crmpani€.

b TilrdsaEpar$lqr.

c lniomalid not available.



Maple Shade School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc
(rate per $100 ofassessed value)

Overlapping Rates

Exhibit J-7

Total
Direct and

Overlapping Tax
Rate

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30, Basic Rate

General
Obligation

Debt Service TotalDirect
Township of
Maple Shade

Burlington
County

Maple Shade School District Direct Rate

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
20'15
2016
2017
2018

$

R

1.194
1.287
1.324
1.367
1.415
1.732
1.792
1.879
1.937
1.958

0.136
0.138
0.141
0,138
0.117
0.138
0.140
0.139
0.139
0.134

1.330
1.425
1.465
1.505
1.532
1.870
1.932
2.018
2.076
2.092

0.533
0.567
0.618
0.659
0.691
0.840
0.861
0.861
0.881
0.881

0.396
0.402
0.398
0.388
0.360
0.441
0.457
0.443
0.415
0.439

2.259
2.394
2.481
2.552
2.583
3.151
3.250
3.322
3.372
3.4'12

$ $$ $ $

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the
Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

R Revaluation.
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Maple Shade School District
Principal Property Tax Payers,
Gurrent Year and Nine Yearc Ago

Taxoaver

Deerfield Association
Maplewood Apartments, LLC
Roberts Mill Apartments
Village of Stoney Run, NJ LLC
Holman Enterprises
Blue Saber Properties
Davis Enterprises
Pickwick Apartments, LLC
AFADJ LLC
Americo Real Estate Co.

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

Taxable
Assessed

Value

Exhibit J{

% ofTotal
Districl Net

Assessed Value

% of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

6.84o/o
4.O2o/o

2.260/o

1.90o/o

1.47o/o

1.260/o

1.160/o

1.15o/o

O.75o/o

O.72o/o

21.52o/o

Taxable
Assessed

Value

$ 105,000,000
45,116,500
30,000,000
28,000,000
22,556,100
22,000,000
21,311,0O0
18,000,000
16,000,000
12,300,000

-Sbrq-r8=Fdd-

2018 2009

(,

$ 88,361,200
51,900,000
29,141,700
24,500,000
19,039,260
16,250,000
14,944,200
14,830,400
9,713,400
9,300,000

$ 277,980.160

Taxpaver

Deerfield Associates
Maple Shade Apartments
Village of Stoney Run
Roberts Mill Apartments
Holman Enterprises
Blue Saber Properties
Davis Enterprises
Maple Shade Apts. Assoc.
Pickwick Village, LP
Public Storage

6.s9%
2.83o/o

1.88o/o

1.760/o

1.42o/o

1.38%
1.34o/o

1.13o/o

1.OOo/o

O.77o/o

2O.1lo/o



Maple Shade School District
Property Tax Levies and Gollections,
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc

Exhibit J-9

FiscalYear
Ended June

30,

Collected within the FiscalYear
of the Levy a

Taxes Levied for
the Calendar

Year Amount
Percentage

of Levy

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 21,182,343
21,182,U3
22,572,782
23,440,236
23,390,995
23,452,512
24,250,U0
25,014,219
25,968,571
26,578,Ml

$ 21,182,U3
21,'t82,U3
22,572,782
23,040,236
23,390,995
23,452,512
24,250,M0
25,014,219
25,968,571
26,578,Ml

100.00%
100.00%
100.000/o

100.00%
100.00%
100.007o
100.0070
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Source: District records lncluding the Gertificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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Maple Shade School District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollarc in thousands, except per capita)

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
20't8

General
Obligation

Bonds

$ 25,693,000
24,199,000
22,658,000
22,266,000
20,470,000
18,985,000
17,495,000
15,975,000
14,470,000
12,930,000

Unfunded
Pension
Liabilitv

Capital
Leases

$ 78,089
61,389

357,199
263,504
166,481
't20,923
90,262

2il,249
188,085
245,313

Bond
Anticipation
Notes (BANs)

Percentage of
Personal
lncome "

2.82o/o
2.64%
2.42%
2.32o/o

2.12o/o
't,90%
'l -680/o

1.52o/o

c
c

Exhibit J-10

Per Capita b

1,U5
1,265
1,202
1,177
1,083
1,004

928
862
779
c

Governmental Activities
Business-Type

Activities

Capital Leases Total District

$ 25,771,089
24,249,399
23,015,188
22,529,504
20,636,491
19,105,923
17,585,262
16,229,249
14,659,095
13,175,313

$$$
('l

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on Per Capita lncome for Burlington County

b Based on School District Population as of July 1

c Not available,



Maple Shade School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Exhibit J-l1

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds

Net General
Bonded Debt

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value I of
PropertyDeductions Per Capita b

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 25,693,000
24,188,000
22,658,000
22,266,000
20,470,000
18,985,000
17,495,000
15,975,000
14,470,000
12,930,000

$ $ 25,693,000
24,188,000
22,658,000
22,266,000
20,470,000
18,985,000
17,495,000
15,975,000
14,470,000
12,930,000

1.610/o

1.53o/o

1.44o/o

1.43o/o

1.34%
1.460/o

1.35o/o

1.23o/o

1.12o/o

1.0Oo/o

341
262
183
163
074
998
s24
848
769

c

Note Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.
c lnformation not available.
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ilaple Shade School District
Ratloe of Overlapplng Governmenta! Actlvltles Debt
As of December 31,2017

Governmental Unlt

Debt repaid with property taxes:

Township of Maple Shade
Burlington County General Obligation Debt

Subtotal, ovedapping debt

ilaplo Shade Townshlp School Dlstrlct Dirpct Debt

Total dlrect and overlapplng debt

Exhlblt J-12

Debt
Outstanding

Estimated
Percentage

Applicable I

Estimated
Share of

Ovedapping
Debt

$ 24,081,332
8,434,258

$ 24,081,332
297,399,780

100.00006
2.836%

32,515,590

14,470,000

$ ,f6,985,590

Sources: Asseased value data used to estlmate applicable percentag* provided by the Burllngton County Board of Taxatlon,

Note:
Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Overlapping govemments are those that coincide, at least in part, wilh the geographic boundaries of the District.

This scfiedule estimates the ponion ofthe outstanding debt ofthose overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and

businesses of Maple Shade. This prooess recognizes that, when considering the Distric{'s ability to issue and repay long{erm debt, the
entire debt buden borne by the rcsidents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that
every tiileayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with propeily taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.

Applicable percentiages were estimated by determining the portion of another govemmental unit's taxable value that is within the
distric{'s boundaries and dividing it by each units total taxable value,
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itlaple Shade School District.
Legal Debt ilaEin lnformation,
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dotta6 in fl:r:,usands)

Debtlimit

Total net debt applicable b limit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable b the limit
as a percentage of debt limit

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jefsey,
Department of Treasury, Division of Ta(ation

a Limit set by NJSA 184:2419 for a K through 12 districq other % limits would be applicable tur other distic{s

2017

TAI

Average equalized valuation of tilGble prcperty

Debt limit (4% of average equalized valuation)
Net bonded school debt
Legal debt margin

IAr3l

Fiscal Year

2009 2010 2011 . 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

$63,462,4s5 $66,139,907 $66,843,262 $66,244,202 $63,627,308 $61,930,399 $54,419,365 $58,296,103

25,693,000 24,188,000 22,658,000 22,268,000 20,470,OOO 18,985,000 17,49s,000 15_975_O00

_$_37,76q€9_ _$_{1,e51992_ _$ 44J85,262_ _$ 43,s78,202_ _S_l9J-%999_ _S.12,s45,3e9_ _$_36,s24,3q9_ _$_1z32u!g_

40.49% 34.570h 33.90% 33.61% 32.17Vo 30.660/6 32.15% 27.4io/o

Legal Debt ltalgin Calculation for Flscal Year 2018

Exhibit J-13

Equalized valuation basis
n1s $ 1,416,095,896
2016 1,320,954,s82

1,394,856,137

_91,131,e06,11!_

$ 1,377,302,13E

55,092,086 a
12,930,000

_$__12,16a9!9_

55,507,094

14.470000

$ 41.037.094

26.O7o/o

IBI
tq

TB€I

6 2017 2014

$ 55,092,086

12,930,000

_$_42,162,086_

23.47To



Maple Shade School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc

Exhibit J-l4

a

Personal lncome
Per Capita
Personal

lncome "

Unemployment

Rate dbYear Population

2009
2010
20'11
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

19,165
19,165
19,',t49
19,148
19,057
19,030
18,944
18,836
18,821

e

47,649
47,985
49,697
50,739
51,136
52,843
55,351

8.3o/o

8.8%
8.60/o

8.90/o

7.4o/o

6.6%
5.10/o

4.4o/o

4.2%

$ 913,193,085
919,632,525
951,647,853
971,550,372
974,498,752

1,005,602,290
1,048,569,344
1,070,',t10,832

e

$

56,812
e
e

Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income for Maple Shade Township,
c Per Capita for Burlington County.

d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
e Not available.
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Maple Shade School District
Full-time Equivalent Diskict Employees by FunctionlProgram,

2009
FunctionrPrcoram

lnstruction

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2016 20172015

129
107

131

108

Exhibit J-l6

2014

130
100

135
113

Regular
Special education
Other special education
Vocational
Othir instruclion
Nonpublic school programs
Adult/continuing education prcgrams

Support SeMces:
Student & instruc{ion related services
School administrative services
General and business administrative services
Plant operalions and maintenance
Pupil transponation
Business and other support services

Special Schools
Food Service

Total

Source: District Personnel Records

114
40

7

4 4

------ 34s ---------35t 2ss ---- ------,gls

124
97

123
83

126
83

175
39

117
74

7 4 4 4

9

44

39
16

6
37
17

9
14

38
18

6
37
21

12
20

40
19
12
39
19

37
18
6

37
20

11

16

31

17
6

35
'14

5

29
14

2
34
13

5

37
9
3

45
25

5

71
12
12
30
25
15
15

5

31
'17

6
35
14

5

39
16
10
39
19

No
19

11

19

385 395 367 385 4



Year

Maple Shade School District
Operating Statistics,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Enrollment

Operating

Expendlfures'

$

PuDilrTeach€r Ratio

Junior,
Senior High

Elementarv School

Average
Daily

Enrollment
(ADE) c

2,008.0
2,O76.O
2,132.6
2,154.5
2,084.5
2,181.3
2,232.5
2,184.7
2,162.7
2,173.3

% Change in
Average Daily

Enmllment
Cost Per

Pupil

14,634
15,326
14,180
14,358
15,854
15,738
15,979
17,204
17,815
18,576

Average Oaily
Attendance

(ADAT C

1,894.3
1,962.0
2,O24.9
2,088.6
1,978.0
2,077.9
2,120.8
2,063.6
2,O50.1

2,046.5

Percentage
Chanqe

Teaching

Staff b

Exhibit J-17

Student
Attendance
Percentaoe

N

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
20't7
2014

2,O17
2,O70
2,134
2,143
2,',112
2,169
2,230
2,179
2,156
2,156

4.2AVo
4.7s%o

-7.47Yo
1.25Vo

10.42%
O.73P/o

't.50%
7.690h
0.60%
4.27%

162
214
198
213
210
240
243
229
234
252

1:10.8
1:13.9
1:12.8
1:12.8
1:12.8
1112.8

1:12.A
1i12.4
1i'12.8
1:12.8

1:13.4
1:14.4
1:12.7
1:13.5
1:13.5
1:13.5
1:13.5
1:13.5
1:13.5
1:13.5

-0.88%
3.39%
2.73%
1.03%
-3.25%
4.64%
7.44%
-2.'l4Vo
-6.540h
o.49%

94.34%
94.51%
94.95%
96.94%
94.89%
95.26%
95.00%
94.46%
94.79%
94.',t6%

29,516,125 $
31,725,429
30,259,370
30,769,628
33,483,821
34,135,006
35,632,194
37,496,336
38,408,645
40,050,902

Sources: Districtrecords

Note: Enrollment based on annual October distdct count.

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay.
b Teaching stafr includes only fulFtime equivalents of certificated staff.
c Average daily enrollment and average daily aftendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).



iilaple Shade School Distrlct
School Building lnformatlon

Distrlct Buildinq
Elementail
Hourard R. Yocum School (1959)

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Maude M. Wilkins Elementary (1926)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Ralph J. Steinhauer School (1953)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enmllment

Maple Shade High School (1972)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

2009 2010

Exhibit J-l8

2016

71

70,81 1

4il
566

65,029
576
348

711
547
317

71

70,8't 1

464
5'19

576
314

71,711
*7
284

65,029

168,516
1,590

887

70,811
4U
542

65,029
576
337

71,711
547
304

168,516
1,590

893

m11

168,516
1,590

901

2012

168,516
1,590

916

201t

168,516
1,590

868

2011

65,029
576
411

168,516
1,590

863

2017

168,516
1,590

857

70,811
&
553

65,029
576
857

71,71'l
&7
345

168,516
1,590

857

70,811
4U
s71

65,029
576
355

71,711
547
312

70,811

65,029

464
564

70,811
454
625

65,029
576
403

71,711
547
322

70,811
M
6il

71,711
il7
303

2015 2016

65,029
576
4't6

168,516
1,590

880

70,811
/164

547

65,029

70,811
4U
569

576
424

711
il7
330

71

576
354

,711
u7
299

71 ,711
u7
u2

168,516
1,590

857

N
N Number of Schools at June 30, 2018

Elementary = 3
Middle School = 0
High School = 1

Source: District Facilities Ofiice
Note: Year of original construction is shortn in parehtheses. lncreases in square footage and capacity are the result of

additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count.



Mapl6 Shado School Dbtrict
Schedule of Requircd Malntenance

2013

$ 332,952

128,83

139,907

141,685

@

2014

$ 309,908

142,744

. 155,436

157,412

-$---Effi-

20'15

$ 378,847

146,193

159,192

161,215

@

2016

$ 400,5s6

154,555

168,321

170,466

-$ 8-13,8-06-

2017

$ 475,634

183,524

199,870

202,417

-5r,06-i6

2018

$ 348,729

134,558

146,543

't48,410

@_

Exhibit J-'19

Total

$ 3,441,105

1,404,611

1,491,946

1,527,'128

-5-7p64-m=

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-0@261-m(

' Schml Facilities

Mapl€ Shade School DiEtrict

High School

Steinhauer School

Maude M. Wlkins School

Howad R. Yokum School

Total School Facilities

2009 2010 2011 2012

$ 271,869 $ 192,09 $ 296,414 $ 374,142

115,726 140,093 114,372 144,363

1U,924 135,974 124,58 157,22',1

114,332 145,818 '126,147 '159,226

-$ jo6-3bi--$- -iFT-EoTIr-i--5-J-gF
No,

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.AC. 6A:2e1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:264"1.3)

Sour€e: District records



Maple Shade School District
lnsurance Schedule
June 30, 2018

Commercial Package Policy (1)
Property
Liability General and Auto
Aggregate Excess Liability
Crime Coverage - Employee Dishonesty
Umbrella
Pollution Liability

School Board Legal Liability (1)

Workers Compensation (1)

Student Athletic Accident Policy (2)

Surety Bonds
Treasurer (3)
Board Secretary (4)

Exhibit J-20

Coverage

$ 78,844,720
5,000,000

10,000,000
500,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

5,000,000

Statutory

1,000,000

275,000
110,000

School Alliance lnsurance Fund
Monumental Life lnsurance Company
Ohio Casualty
Selective lnsurance

Source: District records

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(E561983-2244
Far (856) 9&l-6674
E-Mail: rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Socief ofCPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AI\D REPORT
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE

UNIFORM GUIDAIICE AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 15-O8.OMB

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Maple Shade School District
County of Burlington
Maple Shade, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Maple Shade School District's (School Disfict), in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey

compliance with the types of compliance requirements described n the OMB Compliance Supplement, an!:h: yew
Jersey State Grant Coipliance Supplement th-at could have a direct and material effect on each of the School Distict's
majoi federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The School Distict's major federal and state

ptogtaors are identified-in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and

Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its

federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state

ptogru-s based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of
iompliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards

applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit@ Stan:dards, issued by the Compfioller General of the

doiteA States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparhent of Education, State of New

Jersey, Title 2 U.S. Code of FederaLRegulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirenents, Cost Principles, and

Audii Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniforrr Guidance); and SAte of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit

Poticyfor Recipienis of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, the Uniforrn Guidance and State of
Newiirsey Circular tS-Og-OIvB require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that colld have a direct and material effect

on a -a.jor federal or staie program oicuned. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence- about the School

Disnictk compliance wittr thoie requirements and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the

circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state

program. However, my audit does notprovide a legal determination of the School District's compliance.
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K-2
Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Maple Shade School Disfiict, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey complied, in all
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Maple Shade School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements

refened to above. In planning and performing my audit of compliance, I considered the School Disfiict's internal control

over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal or state

program io determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on compliance for each major federal or state program and to test and report on internal confiol over compliance

in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and State of New Jer5ey Circular 15-08-OMB, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectivengss of intemal confiol ever ssmFliance. Acccirdingly, I do not express an opinion

on the effectiveness of the Maple Shade School Distict's internal control over compliance.

A deliciency in internql control wer compliance exists when the design or operatiort of a control over compliance does

not allow management or employees, in the normal cowse of performing their assigred functions, to prevent, or detect

and correct, noncompliance with a tlpe of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material weakness ii internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal confol
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a tlpe of compliance

requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A sigttilicant

de/iciency in internal control oier compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over

compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe 
-than 

a material

*eaLness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this

pition and was not desigrred to identiS all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material

weaknesses or significanideficiencies. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal confol over compliance that I
consider to be maierial weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal

contol over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance and State of
New Jersey Circular l5-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

wlk
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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Maple Shade School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

I. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state

award activity of the Maple Shade School District ("School Disticf'). The School Distict is defined in Note I to the
School District's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies,
as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies, are included on the
schedules ofexpenditures offederal awards and state frnancial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state furancial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School Distict's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U,S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards, and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid. T\ercfore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements. The school distict has elected not to use the lO-percent de minimis indirect
cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison

statements or sghedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related

legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,

whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is:not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been

made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the

revenue recogrition of the one or more defened June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated

pursuaqt to N,J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recogrized until the subsequent budget year due

to the state deferral and recording ofthe one or more ofthe June state aid paynlents in the subsequent year. The special

revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recogtizes

encumbrances as expenditures and also recogtrizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special

revenue fund also recognizes the one or more June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.

I8A:22-44.2,

The npt adjustrnent to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($36,613) in the general fund

and $-0- in the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation
of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.
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Maple Shade School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures

of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

(Continued)

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASrC FINA|ICTAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Awards and furancial assistance expenditures are reported in the School District's basic financial statements on a GAAP
basis as presented as follows:

Fund Federal State Total

Cieneral $ 75.528 s 14,300,793 g 14,376,321

Special Revenue 1,234.650 108.435 1.343.085

Debt Service 213.500 213,500

Food Service &6.521 9,9& 656.485

s 1.9s6.699 s 14.632.692 $ 16.s89,391

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanylng schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state frnancial

reports.

5. REIMBURSED AND ON=BEHLF PAYMENTS

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Disfiibution Progam represent currenl year value received and current

year distribution, respectively. TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the

School Distipt for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social Security ConFibulions_represents the-an-ngunt reimb-ursed

by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2018.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditot's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.
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Financial Statements

Type ofauditor's report issued:

Intemal control over financial reporting:

I ) Material weaknesses identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted?

tr'ederal Awards

Internal Control over major programs;

l) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Significant defi ciencies identified?

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that arc required to be reported
in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516 of the Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance)?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s)

MAPLE SHADE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section I -Summary of Auditorts Results

Unmodified

84.173 H1734170t14

10.555 l8tNJ304Nl099

10.553 181NJ304N1099

Dollar threshold used to distinguish botwwen type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

no

X none reported

no

no

X none reported

no

Name of Federal Prosram or Cluster

I.D.E.A. Part B: Basic

I.D.E.A. Preschool

National School Lunch Program

School Breakfast Program

x

X

yes

yes

ycs

Xyes

yes

Unmodified

Xyes

84.027

FAIN Number(s)

HO27At70t00

x
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K-6
MAPLE SHADE TOWNSIIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QTJESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30,2018

Section I -- Summary of Auditor's Results (Cont'd)

State Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Intemal Control over major programs:

l) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weakness?

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter l5-08 as applicable?

Identification of major programs:

State GranUProject Number(s)

l 8-495-034-5 I 20-078

18-495-034-5 120-089

I 8-495-034-5 I 20-084

I 8-495-034-5 I 20-096

l8-495-034-5120-097

I 8-495-034-5 120-098

I 8-495-034-5120-l0l

l 8-495-034-5094-003

l 8-100-01 0-3350-023

$750,000

no

yes X no

yes X none reported

Unmodified

no

Name of State Prosram

yesx

Xyes

State Aid Public Cluster:
Equalization Aid

Special Education Categorical Aid

Security Aid

Under Adequacy Aid

Per Pupil Growth Aid

PARCC Readiness

Professional Learning Community Aid

Reimbursed TPAF Social SecuriW Contributions

State School Lunch Program
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MAPLE SHADE TOWNSIIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FTNDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EIIDED JUNE 30, 2OI8

Section 2 -- Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to

the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards andwilh
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departrnent of Education, State of New Jersey.

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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MAPLE SHADE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EIIDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state prograns, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and fuidit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No furdings and/or questioned costs identified.
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MAPLE SHADE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR.YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the frnancial statements and federal and state

awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, Title 2

U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirementsfor Federal Awards (Jniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Findins #2017-001

The district did not maintain a proper payroll agency analysis as part of its payroll agency account reconciliation
process. During my review, I was infonned by the District that the payroll supervisor inappropriately obtained

health benefits for a non-qualiffing dependent and received a pension loan without appropriate deductions being

withheld from their pay.

Current Status

The finding has been corrected.

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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